BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
BOARD RooM (Room 2248)
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, JUNE 14, 2018
8:00 PM

VI

Vil

Vil

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
A Recognition of Jose Gonzalez for induction into the Men's Soccer NJCAA Region Hall of Fame (S. Ruzich)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
A Regular Board of Trustees meeting held May 10, 2018

NEW BUSINESS

A Monthly Financial Report (T. Pollert)

B. Approval of payment of bills {T. Pollert)

C. Approval to accept the bids of BSN Sports, $20,091.11; Eastbay, $1,711.93; Lansing Sports, $40,538.38,
and Riddell, $845.44 for the purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies (A. DeFilippo)

D. Approval to accept the bids of DCG Roofing Solutions in the base bid amount of $391,706.00 for the Roof
Coating and Related Work Phase | project, utilizing bond funds (A, DeFilippo)

E. Approval to accept the Resource Allocation Management Plan (RAMP) as presented (A. DeFilippo)

F. Approval to adopt the resolution setting forth the prevailing wage rates compiled by the lliinois Department
of Labor (A. DeFilippo)

PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

A Retirements/Resignations/Terminations
B. Appointments

C. Grant permission to create and advertise
D Grant permission to change job titles

CLOSED SESSION

The Board to consider meeting in Closed Session for the discussion of the hiring, discipline, performance, and
compensation of certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property, and matters of
pending, probable, or imminent itigation.

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, MaAy 10, 2018

. CALLTOORDER&ROLL CALL:

At8:11 p.m., Vice Chairman John Daly called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of South Suburban
College, llinois Community College District No. 510 to order. The meeting was held in the Board Room of the
College, Room 2248.

Present. Vice Chaiman John Daly, Trustees Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, and Joseph
Whittington. Trustee Anthony DeFilippo joined the meeting at 8:15 p.m.
Absent. Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelli.

Also present. Donald Manning, President; Lynette Stokes, Vice President of Academic Services; Songie
Adebiyi, Vice President of Student Development, Martin Lareau, Vice President of Administration and
Secretary to the Board. College Attomey Stanley T. Kusper joined the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Il.__PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice Chairman John Daly led the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
There was none.

IV. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

A. Art Purchase Awards

The Board of Trustees purchased artwork from South Suburban College students to add to the College's
permanent collection.

B. Recognition of Retirees
The Board of Trustees formally recognized employees who have retired over the course of the last year.

C. Presentation of Tulip Award to Jennifer Medlen
The Board of Trustees recognized Jennifer Medlen, recipient of the Village of South Holland Tulip Award.

V. PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

A. Policy Committee meeting held April 12, 2018

Trustee Wells moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the minutes of the Policy Committee
meeting held April 12, 2018. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry
Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

B. Finance Committee meeting held April 12, 2018

Trustee Payne moved and Trustee Rogers seconded to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee
meeting held on April 12, 2018. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry
Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.



Board Meeting
May 10, 2018
Page 2

C. Regular Board of Trustees meeting held April 12, 2018

Trustee Wells moved and Trustee Payne seconded to approve the minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees
meeting held on April 12, 2018. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry
Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

D. Closed Session Meeting held April 12, 2018

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the minutes of the Closed Session
meeting held on April 12, 2018. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry
Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Vi, NEW BUSINESS

A. QOath of Office to Student Trustee Elect

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to table the Oath of Office to the Student Trustee
Elect. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph
Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

B. Monthly Financial Report

Trustee Whittington moved and Trustee Payne seconded to accept the Monthly Financial Report as presented
by Treasurer Tim Pollert. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Temry Wells
and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

C. Bills Payable for May 2018

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Wells seconded to authorize the Treasurer to pay the list of bills payable
for May, 2018 in the amount of $2,820,628.79. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet
Rogers, Tery Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

D. Approval of the intergovernmental agreement between Thornton Township High School District
205 and South Suburban Community College District No. 510

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the intergovemmental agreement
between Thomton Township High School! District 205 and South Suburban Community College District No.
510. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph
Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion camied.

VIl. PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Wells seconded to approve the following retirements:

1. Retirement of Sandra Bein, full-time Instructor in the Communication and Humanities department,
effective December 31, 2018, and grant permission to advertise fo fill the vacated position, as needed.

2. Retirement of Caryl Damiani, Clerk in the Business & Accounting department, effective September 30,
2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed.

On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington
voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

3. Trustee Whittington moved and Trustee Payne seconded to approve the resignation of Loral Monson,
grant-funded Highway Construction Careers Training Program Assistant in the Business & Career Institute,
effective June 15, 2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated, grant-funded position, as needed.
On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington
voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.



Regular Board Meeting
May 10, 2018
Page 3

4. Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Payne seconded to table the termination of Solara Nicholson, full-
time Campus Police Security Guard in the Campus Police department. On roll call John Daly, Anthony
DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion
carried.

B. Appointments

Trustee Payne moved and Trustee Wells seconded to approve the following appointments:

1. Appointment of Michael Gebert as a full-time Campus Police Officer {night shift) in the Campus Police
department, effective May 14, 2018.

2. Appointment of Joel Marcano as a full-time Campus Police Officer (day shift} in the Campus Palice
department, effective May 14, 2018.

3. Appointment of Robert Reynolds as Manager, Microcomputers/Helpdesk in the Academic Computing and
Telecommunications department, effective May 14, 2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated
position, as needed.

4, Appointment of Rebecca Amold as an Academic Assistance Center Student Specialist (Daytime)
effective May 14, 2018, pending successful completion of a criminal background check.

5. Appointment of Roger DeSouza as an Academic Assistance Center Student Specialist {Evening)
effective May 14, 2018, pending successful completion of a criminal background check.

On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington
voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

C. Approval to grant tenure

Trustee Wells moved and Trustee Rogers seconded to grant tenure to La'Taria Overstreet and Nancy Mulvihill
upon the completion of the fall semester of 2018. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne,
Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

D. Approval to reappoint non-tenured faculty

Trustee Wells moved and Trustee Payne seconded to reappoint Maureen Moran as a non-tenured Instructor
for the 2018-2019 academic year. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers,
Tenry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

VIil. Closed Session
There was none.

ADJOURNMENT

At 9:01 p.m,, Trustee Whittington moved and Trustee Rogers seconded to adjourn the Board of Trustees
meeting. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Vivian Payne, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph
Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Martin Lareau, Secretary to the Board John Daly, Vice Chairman



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST  Agenda Item_FY18-VI-A

For Board Information in June, 2018. For Board Action in June, 2018.
Board Committee: Funding:

Policy College Operating Grant Funded
__X__Finance College Capital Student Life

Architectural Protection, Health Special Levies

Other and Safety

PROPOSAL SUMMARY
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please refer to the attached Investment Report and Financial Summary enclosed in your Board
packet for the period ending April 30, 2018. This action supports Vision Statement Strategic
Direction 2, SSC.2.17 to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure
institution.

MOTION

Move to accept the Financial Report as presented.

*Are funds available in the budget?
*Is this related to any previous Board action?
*Specify above if matching funds are required.

*|s this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)

atsacs Y7/

Visa-President /

—D /%*%7 Ca/?//g’

*Attach supplemental information as necessary

President



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tim Pollert

Date: June 7, 2018

Subject: Financial Report For The Period Ending April 30, 2018

Following is a Financial Summary Sheet and a set of Investment Reports for the above
mentioned period. The first page is a Consolidated Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Fund Balances for all funds. In the Operating Funds, a combination of the
Educational and the Operations and Maintenance Funds, the following occurred:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$1,745,991.91 $24,830,725.66
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$2,036,446.25 $25,852,147.18

Activity for the month and year to date totals in all funds are as follows:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$3,153,421.38 $41,380,867.96
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$3,293,722.05 $42,636,805.79
Net Monthly Position Year to Date Net Position

($140,300.67) ($1,255,937.83)

On page eight of the Investment Report you will see our investments for the period:

Total Investments Average Rate Basis Point Change
of Return from Last Month
$13,815,534.47 2.17% -8



July
August
September
QOctober
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

South Holland, Illinois

Revenue Revenue Monthly
Educational O&M Total

$3,160,162.14 $55,123.01 $3,215,285.15
$2,315,853.48 $45,859.15 $2,361,712.63
$2,638,531.62 $899,522.81 $3,538,054.43
$1,632,158.52 $360,582.15 $1,992,740.67
$1,936,852.48 $62,786.96 $1,999,639.44
$1,501,620.28 $401,582.50 $1,903,202.78
$2,352,872.25 $351,552.85 $2,704,425.10
$2,873,658.67 $270,245.93 $3,143,904.60
$2,134,534.64 $91,238.31 $2,225,772.95
$1,356,067.86 $389,924.05 $1,745,991.91
$0.00
$0.00
$21,902,311.94 $2,928,417.72 $24,830,729.66

Expenditures Expenditures Monthly

Educational O&M Total

$2,729,720.02 $286,831.50 $3,016,551.52
$2,211,546.62 $313,050.44 $2,524,597.06
$3,106,952.27 $450,541.43 $3,557,493.70
$1,763,955.65 $309,693.45 $2,073,649.10
$1,683,893.90 $320,330.48 $2,004,224.38
$1,765,156.24 $312,723.52 $2,077,879.76
$2,581,320.08 $326,650.65 $2,907,970.73
$2,357,354.98 $319,943.78 $2,677,298.76
$2,533,969.17 $442,066.75 $2,976,035.92
$1,746,230.76 $290,215.49 $2,036,446.25
$0.00
$0.00
$22,480,099.69 $3,372,047.49 $25,852,147.18



July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

Revenues Expenditures Monthly
All Funds All Funds Total
$3,652,185.57 $3,762,696.81 ($110,511.24)
$6,799,812.50 $6,765,747.72 $34,064.78
$4,575,258.04  $4,768,838.24 ($193,580.20)
$2,948,129.37  $2,663,977.15 $284,152.22
$3,193,159.56  $4,055,083.37 ($861,923.81)
$3,887,183.85  $3,292,182.56 $595,001.29
$3,901,855.89  $4,628,300.77 ($726,444.88)
$4,910,200.57  $4,046,107.00 $864,093.57
$4,359,661.23 $5,360,150.12 ($1,000,488.89)
$3,153,421.38 $3,293,722.05 ($140,300.67)
$0.00
$0.00
$41,380,867.96 $42,636,805.79 ($1,255,937.83)
Investment Average Rate Basis Point Change
Total of Return from Last Month
$13,317,248.51 2.10% (15)
$16,227,947.39 2.09% (1)
$14,124,023.56 2.01% (8)
$14,347,403.77 2.26% 25
$9,895,292.95 2.21% (5)
$11,923,377.40 2.14% (7)
$9,444,725.59 2.24% 10
$9,703,649.77 2.23% (1)
$16,507,052.64 2.25% 2
$13,815,534.47 2.17% (8)




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

Fund 1 Fund 2 Fund 2 Fund 3
Description Date Educational Opr. & Maint. OB&M Rst(300) PH&S(379)

MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial 4,711,306.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Bond Interest 9,005.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 32.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/I S D L AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lllinois Funds 1,023,875.86 38,923.76 0.00 0.00
MB Contributory Trust 91.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
TIIT Money Market 4,299,594.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 6,424,222.33 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 4/1 16,468,128.88 38,923.76 0.00 0.00
Transactions:
Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/6 (1,500,000.00)
Qllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 46 107,213.00
Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/11 (1,000,000.00)
Illinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 13,425.82
Lllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 42,751.85
Tilinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 2,744.00
Illinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 116,331.10
lllinois Funds MM Depasit from Comptroller 4/12 118,582.80
Illinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 238,210.01
Tllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 3,430.00
Tllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 9,973.80
Tllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 26,278.70
Minois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 90.60
Illinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/12 470.40
Hlinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/13 369.917.25
Hiinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 413 47,545.00
1llinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/26 107,035.00
Hllinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/26 82,894.17
Hllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 4/26 21,588.33
Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/26 (1,500,000.00)

13,776,610.71 38,923.76 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance:
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financiat 4,711,306.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Bond Interest 9,005.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 3279 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/IS D L A F + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tllinois Funds 2,332,357.69 38,923.76 0.00 0.00
MB Centributory Trust 91.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
IIIT Money Market 4,299,594.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 2,424,222.33 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 4/30 13,776,610.71 38,923.76 0.00 0.00

INVEST 2018 10.xls Page 4 6/7/2018




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

INVESTMENT WORKSHEET
Fund 4 Fund 5 Fund 6 Fund 7
Description Date Bond & Int. Auxiliary Restricted Working Cash
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|MB Financial Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/IS DL AF + = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/L S D L A F + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1llinois Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
M8 Centributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IIIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 4/1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transactions:
Tllinois Funds MM Depaosit from Comptroller
lllinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller
Hlinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptraller
Illinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller
Lllinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller
inois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ME Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Finandal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/IS DL AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hlinois Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IIIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 4/30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVEST 2018 10.xis Page 5 6/7/2018



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

INVESTMENT WORKSHEET
Fund 10 Fund 11 Fund 12
Description Date T&A Audit Special Levies Total
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,711,306.86
MB Financial Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,005.04
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.79
PMA/IS D L A F + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INinois Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,062,799.62
MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.88
IIIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,299,594.12
MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,424,222.33
Totals 411 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 16,507,052.64 |
Transactions:

0.00

0.00

0.00
(1,500,000.00)

Hlinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 0.00 107,213.00
Illinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 0.00 (1,000,000.00)
Lllinols Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 0.00 13,425.82
Tlinois Funds MM Deposit from Comptroller 0.00 42,751.85
Iinols Funds MM Deposit from Comgptroller 0.00 2,744.00
Llinois Funds MM Depaosit from Comptroller 0.00 116,331.10
0.00 0.00 118,582.80
238,210.01

3,430.00

9,973.80

26,278.70

90.60

470.40

369,917.25

47,545.00

107,035.00

82,894.17

21,588.33

{1,500,000.00)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 | 13,815,534.47

MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,711,306.86
MB Financial Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,005.04
PMA/ISDLAF + = [SDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.79
PMA/IS D L AF + = Fixed Investiment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
THlinois Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,371,281.45
MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.88
IIIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,299,594.12
MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,424,222.33

Totals 4/30 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 13,815,534.47 |
0.00
INVEST 2018 10.xls Page 6 6/7/2018



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

INVESTMENT SUMMARY
Interest Purchase Maturity Type
Fund Rate Amount Date Date Code Certificate Number / Institutions
Liquid Accounts:
Liquid Series 1.00 9,005.04 Open 90 1SDLAF+
1SDMAX 0.50 32.79 Open 90 ISDLAF+
MBFinancial 2.35 7,135,621.07 Open 90 MB
Daily Account 1.75 2,371,281.45 QOpen 50 It Funds
IIIT Money Market 2.20 2,314,491 22 Open 50 IIT
xed Investments:
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 1T Steams Bank St. Cloud, MN
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 IIT Hormnetown Bank, Roanoke, VA
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 IIIT Community Bank of CelWein, 1A
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 jriny Amerasia Bank, Flushing, NY
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 jrigy Old Fort Banking, Old Fort, OH
Educational 2,00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 T Bridgewater Bank, MN
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 1T Peapack Bank, Gladstone, NJ
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 1T Pulaski Bank, Saint Louis, MO
Educational 2.00 169,102.90 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 jiig) Bank of the West, San Francisco, CA
Grand Total 13,815,534.47 |
Average % 2.17 {Weighted Average)

INVEST 2018 10.xls Page 7 6/7/12018



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

10
20
30
40
50

90

Investment

U. S. Government Securities
Time Deposits
Commercial Paper
Mutual Funds
Iftinois Funds
Repurchase Agreements
Other
Total

Average %

Page 4 Page 6 Total
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,985,102.90 0.00 1,985,102.90
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,685,772.67 0.00 4,685,772.67
0.00 0.00 0.00
7,144,658.90 0.00 7,144,658.90
13,815,534.47 0.00 = 13,815,534.47
2.17

Percent
to Total
0%
14%
0%
0%
34%
0%
52%
100%

INVEST 2018 10.xIs

Page 8

6/7/12018



South Suburban College

0.00

Investment Summary
FY 2016 - 2017 FY 2017 - 2018
Month End Percent Month End Percent
Month Balance Return Balance Return
July $12,857,745 1.60 $13,317,249 210
August 16,019,990 2.03 16,227,947 2.09
September 18,366,749 2.05 14,124,024 2.0
Cctober 17,018,830 2.07 14,347 404 2.26
November 13,780,694 2.31 9,805,293 221
December 20,017,795 2.36 11,823,377 2.14
January 19,304 224 2.37 9,444 726 2.24
February 18,331,621 2.39 9,703,650 2.23
March 18,664,543 2.37 16,507,053 2.25
April 16,006,391 233 13,815,534 217
May 13,765,935 2.29
June 10,285,748 2.25
Interest Rates

2.40

220

2.00

1.80

$ 1.60

& 1.40

B 1.20

& 1.00

= 0.80

0.60

0.40

0.20




South Suburban College

$25,000,000

Monthly Balances

$20,000,000

$15,000,000 ——:

$10,000,000

$5,000,000 1’

s0 L

6 7 8 9 10 41 12
Month

( OFY 18- 17 AFY t7-18

10




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

For Board Information in June, 2018.

FY18-VI.B
Agenda Item

For Board Action in June, 2018.

BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy __X_College Operating __X__ Grant Funded
Finance __X_College Capital __X__ Student Life
Architectural ___X_Protection, Health, and Safety = X__ Special Levies
Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Paying the bills supports (Vision Statement Strategic Direction 2, SSC.2.17) to continue to
provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure institution.

MOTION

Education Fund

Operation & Maintenance Fund

Operation & Maintenance Restricted Fund
Auxiliary Enterprise Fund

Restricted Funds

Audit

Special Levies Fund

Flex Plan Fund

Total

Hereby authorize the Treasurer to pay the following list of bills:

$2,318,774.49
378,444.63
59,800.20
149,202.68
309,353.42
10,000.00
109,131.90
5,5639.35
$3,340,246.67

* Are funds available in the budget? _vyes
* Is this related to any previous Board action?
* Specify above if matching funds are required.

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain) No

* Attach supplemental information as necessary

M/p‘1 Gl 5

r reasiyer
5{; co/.-,/g

President



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
[TEM; _ FY18-VI.C

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
X Finance _ __ College Capital Student Life
___ Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

To accept the bids of the lowest vendors for the purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies. n

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

$63,186.86 \
— |

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

-

The uniforms and supplies are needed for the 2018-2019 athletic season. (Strategic Direction, 2 SSC2.6:
Engage students in all aspects of their college experience.)

MOTION

[———————

To accept the bids of BSN Sports, Dallas, Texas, $20,091.11; Eastbay, Wausau, Wisconsin, $1,711.93;
Lansing Sports, Lansing, Illinois, $40,538.38 and Riddell, Elyria, Ohio, $845.44 for the purchase of

athletic uniforms and supplies.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
*Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain)

Appropriate De.ﬁnl\yce President Date

Th= L sy

President yd Date



Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid

Bid Opening May 17, 2017
QTY ITEM BSN Eastbay Lansing Sports Riddell
BASEBALL
1 36 Dz Baseballs S 2,336.04 | L
2 1 |AluminumBat @ $ 307.24 S 21990 L
3 36 |Baseball Hats S 720.00 S 683.64 S 556.20 L
4 3J6 | Baseball hats S 720.00 S 683.64 S 556.20 L
5 36 |Knit Hats S 462.60 | L
Catching
6 2 helmets S 228.44 S 251.98 S 107.98 L
Catchers
7 1 Equipment S 25998 L
8 1 Catchers masks S 109.88 L
9 1 Bat Bag S 9990 L S 16.57
10 36 |Belts S 46764 L | S 494.64
11 = 3Dz Rag Balls S 130.71 ] 119.70 | L
12 1 |Equipment Bag S 9989 L S 19.00
13 12 [Travel Bags $ 239.88 S S 654.00 | L
Coaches
14 4 Sweatshirs S 160.00 L S 199.56
15 36 Fleeces S 1,436.04 L S 253.44
Under Armour
16 24 Pants S 1,797.36 | L
178 I e e $ 1,797.36 | L
Pants
Batting Practice
18 36 Tops S 1,760.04 | L
19 12 |Tagcustom $ 779.76 L
pinstripe pants
20 | 36 |Baseball Pants S 1,436.04 | L
21 | 36 !Basebali Pants S 1,436.04 L
22 | 36 pair Gym shorts S 1,080.00 S 89100 L S 260.28
23 | 36 Pr Gym Shorts S 1,080.00 S 891.00 L § 314.28
Dri Fit Short
24 36 Sleeve 5 504.00 S 395.64 S 35964 L S 336.60
Dri-Fit Shirts
25 36 Short sleeve S 504.00 5 395.64 S 35964 L S 336.60
Dri-Fit Long
26 36 Sleeve S 648.00 5 575.64 S 43164 L | S 325.44
Dri-Fit Long
27 36 geve ) 648.00 $ 575.64 | | S 43164 L § 325.44
28 40 bgs Chalk S 54998 L
29 12 | Book bags S 600.00 S 597.00 L
30 1 | Steelmatmop | $ 10432 L
31 ' 36 Pr Solid Sock S 8100 L & 117.00 S 161.28
32 18 Batting Helmets | $ 544.14 S 620.82 S| S 52002 | L
33 1 Set Bases S 217.84 L S 219.49 S 123.38
34 |40 Bgs Hill topper Clay
35 1 Dig out tool S 316 L $ 8.95 S 4.83

36 50 Bgs Turface Dry S 744.00




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid

Bid Opening May 17, 2017
QTY ITEM BSN Eastbay Lansing Sports Riddell
37 1 Drag Mat 5 68.92 S 296.10
38 1 Handnaildrag $ 262.46 | |
39 1 | Base Screen S 354.82 S 179.79 S 347.60
40 1 ProlL Screen S 368.08 S 179.79 S 630.01
41 1 Set Stickers
SOFTBALL
42 10 Dz Softbhalls 5 700.40 S 654.90
43 20 Pants S 700.00 S 695.00
44 17 |Pants S 595.00 S 590.75
45 25 Sweat shirts S 1,000.00 L S 1,118.75
a6 25 f':?t’st SleeveT | . 200.00  L/C $ 24975 | § 137.50
47 25 Is.;ir:tgsSIeeve T s 300.00  L/C $ 299.75 | $ 176.00
48 25 |Cold Gear S 800.00 L 'S 999.75 S 818.75
49 25 StockingCaps | S 375.00 S 324.75 S 318.75
50 25 |Ear Warmers S 375.00 S 247.25
51 8 Hats S 160.00 S 111.92
Louisville
52 1 Slugger Bat 5 275.36 L S 329.95
53 1 DeMarini Bat S 31159 | L S 369.95
54 | 20 | Visors S 300.00 S 199.80
55 15 | Stir ups S 56.25 L S 112.35 S 61.95
Softball
56 2 pks Scoreshests S 26.96 S 24.94
57 75Ct Line-up Cards S 501.75
Holloway
58 10 e S 450.00 L 8 599.90 S 588.90 S 487.20
59 60 Socks S 195.00 S 195.00 S 154.20
60 24 Tops S 840.00 S 959.76 S 852.00
6l 24 Pants S 720.00 L $ 911.76 S 852.00
Allyson
62 8 Tops/Pants S 998.00 5 842.40
Under Armour
63 6 Tops S 448.50
VOLLEYBALL
Asics Spandex
64 38 e S 684.00 L
65 40 Asics Socks 5 240.00
66 22 Asics Pants 5 77000 L
67 20 |Asics Knee Pads $ 360.00 L
68 26  ‘Warm up shits | § 312.00 L S 350.74
69 22 Warm up jackets $ 990.00 L
70 3 Asics Coach

shirts




South Suburban College

“Our Mission is to S8erve our 8tudents and the Gommunity through lifelong learning.”

MEMORANDUM
To: Don Manning
From: Marty Lareau
Date: May 10, 2018

Subject: Athletic Uniforms and Supplies

On April 5, 2018 we mailed requests for bids for athletic uniforms
and supplies to eleven (11) vendors. Our legal regquirement to
advertise was satisfied through notices placed in The Chicago
Tribune. We had four (4) responses and a public opening was held
on April 18, 2018 at 10:00 AM with the results being read aloud.
A breakdown of the bids is attached.

The College has either done business with or checked the
references of the successful vendors and found all experiences
and references to be satisfactory. We therefore, recommend
acceptance of the bids in the amount of $63,186.86 for the
purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies.



Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid

Bid Opening May 17, 2017
QTY ITEM BSN Eastbay Lansing Sports Riddell
Asics Coach
71 3 jackets S 135.00 L
Asics Coach
72 3 packable jacket
Tachikara
73 15 volleyballs S 725.70 $ 69735 L S 61335 S
WOMEN'S BASKETBALL
Russell
74 25 T-Shirts S 200.00 S 169.75 L $ 100,75 S
Russell Practice
75 20 Shorts S 400.00 S 33780 L 5 13740 S
Russell
76 20 |Reversible S 600.00 S 57580 L S 343.00 | S
Jerseys
Coaching Game
77 12 Shirts 44388 L
78 4  Jackets 31956 L
Uniform Jerseys
79 20 3 Shorts 5 1,800.00 S 1,497.80 L
Fleece
B0 | 20 Colorbtock Hood ' S 800.00 L S 975.80
and Pant
81| 32 Ankle Braces S 1,082.88 S 1,048.00 L
82 | 20 | Back Packs S 70000 L S 717.80
Quarter Zip
8 8 Sliover S 32000 L 3 358.00
84 2 | Scorebooks S 572 L S 11.50 S 9.88
85 10 Basketballs S 51480 L S 557.50 S 588.00 S
86 20 Jump Ropes S 1840 L S 97.80
87 1 Dry Erase Board | $ 522 L S 10.88 S 7.00
MEN'S BASKETBALL
88 6 Basketballs S 308.88 L S 334.50 S 378.00 S
Reversible
89 40 Jerseys 5 1,200.00 75960 S S 1,070.00 L 'S 550.00 S
90 | 40 Practice Shorts & 800.00 5 43960 S S 73960 L S 348.00 | §
91 32 T-Shirs S 256.00 S 19136 L S 12896 S
92 2 Scorebooks S 572 L |§ 13.98 S 11.50 S 9.88
93 7 | Coaching Shirts | § 245.00 S 251.93 S 236.25 L
Short Sleeve
94 7 Coaching Shirts S 245.00 237.93 S 236.25 L
95 7 Winter Jackets S 559,23 | L
96 7 Coaching Shorts ' § 210.00 S 202.16 L
97 20 | Jerseys S 1,000.00 S 699.80 S S 795.00 L
98 20 |Shorts S 800.00 S 519.80 'S S 595.00 L
99 20 Jerseys S 1,000.00 s 699.80 S S 795.00 L
100 20 Shorts S 800.00 S 519.80 S S 595.00 L




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid

Bid Opening May 17, 2017
QTY ITEM BSN Eastbay Lansing Sports Riddell

Warm-up

101 25 Jackets/Pants S 1,625.00 L S 1,999.75 S § 1,684.75

102 25 ;Leifsce Sweat ¢ 500,00 g 1,24750 L

103 40 Ankle Braces S 1,353.60 S 1,339.60 L

104 32 ;ﬁ?ﬁss'ee"e T- g 576.00 $ 511.68 | $ 47968 L $ 22528 S
Dry Erase

105 2 g S 1044 L S 21.76 S 14.00
Large Back

106 20 Packs S 700.00 L S 1,259.80 S 775.80

107 20 |Shooting shits | $ 800.00 S 699.80 L S 715.00

108 25 Winter hats ) 375.00 S 374.75 S 293.75 L § 318.75

109 1 |Agility Ladder S 89.04 S S 6048 S
MEN'S SOCCER

110 26 | T-Shirts S 182.00 S 181.74 S 129.74 L !S 104.78 S

111 26  Sweatshirts S 52000 L S 572.00

112 26 |KnitHats S 390.00 S 389.74 S 25974 ' LS 331.50
Compression

113 26 Mock 5 832.00 L S 1,091.74

114 48 Pr Socks S 432.00 S 383.52 | L
Goalkeeper

115 3 Jersey S 180.00 L S 14997 S

116 3Pr |Socks S 2700 L (S 2397 ' S

116 29 Warm-upPants § 1,16000 L | § 840,71 ' S

117 2 Goals

118 8 Polo's 5 360.00 L S 33592 ' §

119 4 | Jackets 5 360.00 L S 22796 S

120 6 [Soccer Balls

121 10 |Practice Balls
WOMEN'S SOCCER
Russell

122| 22 Sweatshirts 3 44000 | L 5 522.50

123 25 |Russell T-Shirts | $ 200.00 5 16875 | L | S 100.75 | S

124 6 Nike Polo Shirts | § 270.00 L 'S 25194 | §
Nike Soccer

125 44 Pr Socks S 396.00 5 35156 | L

126 3 |Jackets S 27000 L |§ 17097 S

127 22 Nike Jerseys S 858.00 L § 703.78 'S

128 22 |Nike Shorts S 440.00 L S 307.78 | §

129 10 Practice Balls S 278.80 L

130, 20 3'2‘:1 Scrimmage | ¢ 200.00 $ 139.80 L
Assorted Color

131 40 Disks

132 2 |BallBags

133 4 Pugg Goals 5 25076 | L




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid
Bid Opening May 17, 2017

QTY ITEM BSN Eastbay Lansing Sports Riddell
1341 32 | Agility Poles
General Sports
135 12 |No Whip Nets S 22.32 L S 77.88 S 37.08
136 10Dz Towels S 20080 L
Vendor Total S 20,091.11 S 1,711.93 ) 40,538.38 $ 845.44

L=low vendor meeting specifications

S= substitution
C= Combined as set




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
MEM:  FY18-VLD

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy —  Operating Grant Funded
x__ Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety x_ Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

To accept the bid of the lowest qualified contractor for the Roof Coating and Related Work, Phase | project, utilizing
bond funds.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

‘ $391,706.00 n

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action supports Strategic Direction $SC.2.21, to provide an attractive, safe, healthy, and welcoming leaming
environment for all students.

MOTION

To accept the bid of DCG Roofing Solutions, Melrose Park, lllinois in the base bid amount of $391,706.00 for the Roof
Coating and Related Work, Phase | project, utilizing bond funds.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* |s this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No 5 /9/._1 /l &
Date
JA& MNeg,.  5/24/19
priate Vice Pyesident Date
= - g

President Date



South Suburban College

“Our Mission is to 8erve our 8tudents and the Community through lifelong learning.”

MEMORANDUM
To: Don Manning
From: Martin Lareau
Date: May 22, 2018

Subject: Roof Coating and Related Work, Phase I

On May 7, 2018, Mr. Planera made available requests for

the Roof Coating and Related Work, Phase I project. Our legal
requirement to advertise was satisfied through notices placed in
The Chicago Tribune. We had five (5) responses and a public
opening was held on May 22, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the results
being read aloud. A breakdown of the bids follows.

After consulting with the college architect (see letter attached),
it is our recommendation to accept the bid of DCG Roofing
Solutions, Melrose Park, Illinois, for the base bid in the amount
of $391,706.00 for the Roof Coating and Related Work, Phase I
utilizing bond funds.

Vendor Base BRid

All American Exterior Solutions
Lake Zurich, Illincis 5661,000.00

DCG Roofing Solutions
Melrose Park, Illinois $391,706.00 L

J.L. Adler Roofing & Sheet Metal
Joliet, Illinois $504,800.00

Knickerbocker Roofing & Paving
Harvey, Illinois $486,000.00

R.B. Crowther
Morris, Illinois $490,850.00

L= low vendor meeting specifications



: H 18225 Morris Ave, Homewood, Il 60430
P I a n e r a A r c h l t e C t s I P 708-747-3600 F 708-747-3650

wwuw.planeraarchitects.com

May 23, 2018

Mr. Justin Papp, Director of the Physical Plant
South Suburban College

15800 S. State St.

South Holland, IL 60473

Re: Roof coating and Related Work — Phase 1
Job No. 18-510-04

Dear Mr. Papp:

We recommend the project be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, DCG Roofing Solutions Inc.,
Des Plaines, IL 60016, in the Base Bid amount of $391,706.00

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.

/-

Enclosure: Bid Tally Shest

Respectfully,

Planera Architects

Michael llko, Architect

cc: Laurie Czulng, SSC



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY18-VI.E

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
x _ Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

requests for the ICCB funding.

Annually we are required to submit the College Capital Resource Allocation Management Pian (RAMP) for capitaj'

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
The possible benefit to the College is $76,297,900. The College is required to match 25% of the total cost of the
projects in the amount of $19,074,475,
___JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The ICCB requires the Board of Trustees to approve the College's capital RAMP requests for State funding. This
action supports Strategic Direction SSC.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure
institution.

MOTION

Move to acceﬁ the RAMP Proposal as presented.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* |s this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Exptlain) No

riate Vice Pgesident
75 = L4l

President Date




COMMUNITY COLLEGE CONTACT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

Occasionally it is necessary to contact the individual(s) responsible for completing the Capital
RAMP 1ables in order to reconcile discrepancies or to obtain further information to clarify
requested project(s). Please list the person responsible for the Capital RAMP submission in the
space provided below who should be contacted for follow up inquirics. The individual below
will be the person ICCB contacts to answer questions concerning the Capital RAMP requests.

Community College District_ 510/South Suburban College

Budget Year Request__FY 2020

Capital RAMP Contact Person_ Justin Papp, Director of Physical Plant

Telephone Number_708-210-5727

ONE FORM ONLY



Fiscal Year 2020 Ramp

Community College Capital Requests

Programmatic Justification Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Allied Health Addition

South Suburban College is requesting capital funds to build an addition to the current main
campus structure as an allied health, child care, and education facility. This facility will service
the district’s constituents.

With more than 500,000 jobs added since the start of the recession, it's no surprise that allied
health fields are forecasted to remain a key source of job growth. Jobs in inpatient and outpatient
settings and nursing care facilities will be in high demand and the healthcare support industry
(such as medical assistants, nursing and physical therapist assistants) are slated to experience
48% growth.

Involved with the delivery of health or related services, workers in allied health care ficlds
include a cluster of health professions encompassing as many as 200 health careers. There are 5
million allied health care providers in the United States who work in more than 80 different
professions representing approximately 60% of all health care providers. Yet, that number is no
match to the number of allied health care workers that are needed to meet current and future
needs in America .

Our current enrollment trends display a dramatic increase in allied health and nursing with over
25% of our total student population choosing career pathways in these fields. Allied Health and
nursing positions in the area are in high demand and the health professional industries are
requesting more assistance in staffing these positions. The shortage in this field requires an
immediate response with increased educational programnming and scheduling. We are developing
new certifications in Health Information Technology, Speech Language Pathology Assistants
and Community Health Worker Programs to expand health field opportunities for our students.
But more needs to be done to address this problem.

With student enroliment in allied health education programs gaining momentum, major
advancements in technology coupled with shifts in education audiences, learner profiles, campus



cultures, campus design and faculty development have spawned a new wave of trends that are
dramatically affecting where and how allied health students learn. Understanding the dynamics
of allied health trends begins by taking a brief look at a few of the societal and economic factors
that have affected the educational landscape as a whole.

Economic Trends:

* With the economy in a recession, the nations' workforce is being challenged to learn new skills
or explore advanced training options.

* The U.S. Labor Department estimates that with the current economic climate, nearly 40% of
the workforce will change jobs every year. As a result, the demand for short, accelerated
educational programs is on the rise.

* With retirement being delayed until later in life, a2 "new age" of workers has emerged into the
job market creating an older generation of students.

Societal Trends:

* Adult learners are the fastest growing segment in higher education. Approximately 42% of all
students in both private and public institutions are age 25 or older.

* This highly competitive lcarning market allows educational institutions to specialize in meeting
particular niches in the market.

* The number of minority learners is increasing.
* More women continue to enter the workforce — (57% of students are women).
Student / Enrollment Trends:

* Students are seeking educational programs that meet their individual demographics, schedule
and learning style.

* More students are requiring flexibility in the educational structure to allow more time for other
areas of responsibility.”

Academic Trends:

* According to the Chronicle of High Education, traditional college campuses are declining as
for-profit institutions grow and public and private institutions continue to emerge.

* Instruction is moving more toward diversified learner-centered versus self-directed, traditional
classroom instruction.



* Educational partnerships are increasing as institutions share technology and information with
other colleges, universities and companies to deliver cooperative educational programs.

* Emphasis is shifting from degrees to competency as employers place more importance on
knowledge, performance and skills.

Technology Trends:

* Technology competency is becoming a requirement.

* Immense growth in Internet and technological devices.

* Institutional instruction will involve more computerized programs and simulations.

* Colleges will be required to offer the best technological equipment to remain competitive.
Classroom Environment Trends:

* Classroom environments are being designed to mirror real-life career settings.

* Flexible classroom settings geared for multi-instructional learning.

* Color, lighting, acoustics, furniture and design capitalize on comfortable learner-centered
environments .

Even with the addition of many classes and creative scheduling strategies for optimal room
utilization, we are still far from meeting the demand for courses in these fields. For example, last
year we had over 200 students in the fall semester on a waiting list for additional nursing
assistant slots, 50 students on waiting list for the radiologic technology program, etc. for a total
of over 1000 students on waiting lists for additional classes. Feverish attempts were made to
schedule and staff as many sections as possible to meet student needs; however, space
restrictions for both classrooms and laboratories prevented us from significantly impacting this
lengthy waiting list.

In addition to the allied health and nursing career fields, recent changes in the field of teacher
education in [Hinois and throughout the nation have opened up new responsibilities for
community colleges. This has happened in several ways: 1) In Illinois, community colleges are
playing a larger role in providing the education coursework which formerly was done only at
four-year institutions. A new Associate of Arts degree in Teaching (ATT) is being formulated by
ICCB for this purpose, and 2) The “No Child Left Behind” legislation has inundated our
education program with requests from districts for coursework and training of their classroom
paraprofessionals. South Suburban College is playing a significant role in providing teacher
education opportunities. Curricular changes are being made for a new AAT degree and



affiliations with four-year institutions are underway for seamless educational programming for a
Bachelors Degree in Education on our campus. Governors State University is working with
South Suburban College so that students could complete the Bachelors Degree in Education on
our main campus. All of these changes have created a need for additional classes, instructors and
classroom space.

We are in dire need of additional classroom and laboratory space to accomplish our goal of
providing more courses for allied health and education majors who will have immediate job
placement opportunities within our district. But some students within our district will not be able
to benefit from this proposal without child care assistance. Many talented individuals within the
district are limiting their educational goals solely due to a lack of affordable child care facilities.
Qur affordable child care facility has seen a surge in enrollments consistent with our tremendous
growth in students over the past few years. The facility no longer has enough space to
accommodate this need. The proposed building addition attempts to address this problem with a
new child care facility built in to manage a larger number of children.

The proposed child care facility also adds a new dimension to our teacher education program as
it builds in a teaching space and observation space for our students to experience classroom
techniques being utilized within the child care facility. So we envision the space to be an
educational enhancement for our teacher education program as well as a service facility for
district students. This dual purpose provides even more justification for the necessity,
importance, and creative programming involved in the proposed building addition.



Fiscal Year 2020 Ramp
Community College Capital Requests

Scope of Work Narrative

District / College: 510 /South Suburban College
Project Name: Allied Heath Addition

The general scope of this project entails building an additional 130,000
square foot facility on to the south end of the main building of South
Suburban College. The new addition will accommodate our Allied Health
Programs, such as, Nursing, License Practical Nursing, Radiology,
Occupational Therapy, Pharmacy Technician, Medical Transcription,
Phlebotomy, Medical Assistant, Medical Records, and Coding Specialist.
The new addition will also accommodate an expanded Child Care facility.

The new addition will require classrooms, laboratories, offices for faculty,
study areas and support facilities. Since this is new construction, this project
will require all basic infrastructure needs for a new building. The college
architects have drafted a preliminary proposal that includes breakdowns for
general construction, mechanical systems, lighting, site grading, storm water
retention, sewers, paving for additional parking and landscaping, that will
meet the needs of our students, faculty and staff needs.

All construction will meet ADA state and federal requirements, as well as
local and state construction code requirements.



cal'ol H Wi0L
H (Ayaads aseand) HIHLO
“IWAQHddY 40 31vO
S96'EL § INssl 1830
(Awe i
0ze'e $ 110342 NOILINYLSNOD 8201

$  JONVIVE ONNY 318YTIvAY

IFUNOS SNIONVNE Va0 1
frenuey S jo | VNS W O] Wan 395)

s NOUNBHINGD BRHILIVA

031S3N03H 133Mr0dd HOVE HO4 133HS INO 313 1dW0D

(TN L= 1878 1'955'8P
0080°L 002 ootg
¥190'c9 ¥'516'GH varL'ly
1500 SONNd sanNnz 1509 samnd Sannd
TvioL o071 Jivis wioL w207 ETLTES
A500123r0Ud V101 HVY3A ANFHHNI ONOA3E
X ATSNOIAIHD 3153N03Y
153N038 MIN
e ¥I3yo
2 40 100 [ HIABWNN ALHOIEG 1141510

gz-bny
gz-Gny
1g-bny

Lr2'te

17804

5 150D DNILVHIJO WNNNY O3LYWILS3
31va ADNVNI20 O31vNILST

31VA NOILSTIdNOD Q3LVYNILST

ALvd AHYIS 133r0Hd 3HIS30

] 1502 193roHd g313N<W00 TVL0L

5 (HV3A INTHHND} 1S3N03Y 193rOHd WLO0L

Fird'vy yeELL 1'g35'ce 0000'02 0'000'S 000054 WIOL
0'080'L oLz oole DNINNVTd
SINIWIAOHIN! 318
NOILY LIYHIY 7 DNNIA0W3IH
s3AEUN
ININAINDA
ONV
YirL'ey (41T} 1'9S5'EE 00288l ooeL'y 0DGL'pL 33YNLINYLS HO/ONY 'SNOILIOGY 'SO0NG
1502 SANNZ SaNNd 1500 SONNd SanNnd +SAAH0DALYD
VioL wao 3LVIS TvioL TS alvis 133roud
Ad 183N034H INIHEND +ONIGNAS SEYIA HOd

(8°95¢'1LS §€ 80L'950' 1§ JAIUD SUOILINIISUY 15d PUE SHFUWEXD J0) PRIPUTH] ISRIBIU BY) ) POPUNCS RielIOg

{suoioniisul 1ad vonEWLO)U [BUOTIPRE BP0 10 2 Biqe ] BiRdwas)
(2 ige) Bladwon)
{2 a1qe) aipwon) X

HIHLO

103r08d NOILY LIS YHIWONMZIA0N I
NOILISINDIV/NCLLONYLSNOD SOV M3N
‘0 YRYD

NOILIQAY HLTWY3H ATV NOLLAIBDS 30 HO/ANY 3WYN 123r0Hd

F9ITIOD NYBUNANS HLNOS/OLS ADIFTI0I/LIIHISIA

1S3N03H LJ3rodd Tv.LIdVD 0202 Yv3A TVOSId

L 31av.l



Jeap @bpng uj palsanbay
S3J2Y JO Jaquiny

@3153N03Y 1J3r0dd HOV3 HO4 L33HS INO-NOILO3FS 318V I1ddY IHL 31T 1dWN0D

0oe' 18
S0V [R10]
paubisseun Apuaing
ealy paubissy Jejo)
{Anoads) 18010 &
00L'6
afeuieiQ pue uonualay puod g
SABMpEOY £
5107 Buppieq 9
SEBJY [BUCHONISUY| JAYIO S 008’
Sj0|d Jeluswpadxy ¢ o8v'Le
SeIMONAS peydeny pue sBuiping ¢ 026'ot
Sp{eld JNB|yly pue uoneanpd Edisyd g Guyepoway Supowey o) (ISVNJ 1e0] aienbg
Jayy eoeds Jou 8oedg siqeubissy 19N
punoJg) padeaspue L
SALTHOVS
JIVdS 4SVYN JO NOLLNEIY.LSIQIY M3N HOZ2 1S3n03d

(uosinbay pueT)
ABYWAINS 39V3HIY
g ldvd

AHYWWNS JDVLICOZ 3HYNOS ITAYNDISSY LIN
Vv 1dvd

JOVIHIV HO/AONV 30VdS A3LS3N0IY 40 AHYWINNS 0202 Ad
¢ Inavl

G668 Yl 018
CTALLE RS
589 Uyl 0E9
€29 iy o0L9
065 Y 015
SGF Ly 0Ly
SSE Ny ole
S5¢ L 01
SLLnugoLt

E8po) WoId

Jea. aienbg ssolg,

# dSDIVIOL

# dSVYN V101

peyiIsse|aun

28] HIeaH

salioe4 poddng

as() [BI8Uag) 180
uogpg pue Alquassy
‘as() jesauag)

asn |eneds

Apnig

830

Aiojerogen)

SWooISSE)

BaA] 59Edg



District/College
Location
Project Name

TABLE 3
FY 2020 BUILDING BUDGET ESTIMATION FORM

510/SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

15800 SOUTH STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND ILLINOIS 60473

ALLIED HEALTH ADDITION

(cost column roundad to the nearest hundred)

Multiplier
Space Typi NASF Factor GSF S/GSF Cost
oyt fiod [ioout e rouifel  lomuia fel  |nput fe
Classrooms 46,920 15 70380 342,14 $24,079.8
Laboratory 21,480 164 35227.2 405 32 $14,2783
Office 3,800 17 6460 354.19 $2,288 1
General Use 9,100 19 17290/ 408 97, $7.071.1
1. Base Total 81300 129357.2 §47.717.3
2. Added Costs {sum of added cost components Identified separately below) $2,.863.0
LEED design cost up to 6% of line 1 528630
Green Building Design/LEED Certification Level (Silver, Gold , Platinum)
OCther added costs
[3_Base Cost 81300 129357.2 $50.560 3
4. Escalalion  {estimaie of cost increase from the time of appropriation lo the bid datg 1,315.1
--assumas appropriation is recaived at July 1, 2018).
Expected Bid Date: July 1, 2019 Number of Months to Bid Dale 12
Annual Percentage (Allowable per annum inflation} {from regional rate tables 0.026
(Enter annual rate as a decimal in cell J35: i.e. 2.9% as .029)
{inflation rate and number of months to bid are estimates and for purposes of calculating
eslimaled cosls will be standardized at 12 months Io bid)
5. Escalated Building Budget  {Line 3 plus Line 4) $51,895 4
6. Escalated Building Budget
Plus 10% Contingency {Line 5 multipied by 1.10) $57.084 9
7. Adds
a. A/E Faes 0.08 % {use rate in E45 unless justification for another rate} $4,566.8
b. On-Site Observation
Number of Month 18 $1,121.7
c. Aeimbursable Expenses
d. Artin Architecture
one-half of ona percent (Multiply Line 6 by .008) $285.4
e. Other Adds CDB 3% ADMIN Fee 51,682.6
f. Sub-total Adds (Lines 7a through 7e) $7,656.5
8. Total Building Budget (Line 6 plus Lina 71) $64,741.4

OTHER:
Estimate of Annual State Supporied Operations and Maintenance Expense

Source of Cost Estimate:
Date of Cost Estimate:




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MATCHING FUNDS COMMITMENT

1 hereby certify that the Board of Trustees of South  Suburban
Community College , District # _510 __, meeting in their regular session on June 14", 2018
, With a quorum present, officially authorized the submission of the attached Fiscal Year 2020
RAMP Community College Capital Project Request.

[ certify that the board reviewed and approved the attached programmatic justification,
scope of work, and related forms for the project identified below.

I further certify that board has made a commitment to either use available assets and/or

credits, or to make local funds available for the project requested as indicated below,
should the project be approved.

PROJECT NAME: Allied Health Addition

Proposed Source(s) of Local Funding

(List the Dollar Amount)

o

Available Local Fund Balances $
Protection, Heatlth, and Safety Tax Levy $
Protection, Health, and Safety Bond Proceeds 3
Other Debt Issue $
State Certified Construction Credits
(remaining from 1987)

Other (Please specify)

16.185.400

AW -

o
ks len

TOTAL LOCAL MATCH $16.185.400

Signed
Chairperson of the Board of Trustees

Signed
Chief Executive Officer of the College District




Fiscal Year 2020 Ramp
Community College Capital Requests

Programmatic Justification Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Parking Lot / Roadway and Storm Water
Management Improvements

The functional relationship between the project and instruction is the level of
customer service provided to the students. Studies indicate that the physical
environment impacts, not only the institution's ability to market itself, but
also, the comfort level of students who chose to attend the institution.

The majority of the parking lots and roadways are approximately 20+ years
old. The soil beneath the lots and roadways is relatively unstable because of
the fact that South Suburban College is located in an area of very high water
table. Obviously this is not a good condition for developing asphalt paving
systems. In addition, drainage systems for the area are inadequate to
compensate for the storm water management required for this relatively
impervious site. These surfaces have been subjected to extreme freeze / thaw
cycles, plowing, salting, ultra violet radiation exposure and heavy traffic.
Due to age and conditions of the parking lots and roadways and what they
have been subjected to, they are in need of repair.

Another related concern to developing the aforementioned parking lots is
resolving the storm water management and detention requirements by law.
These items need to be addressed and resolved in accordance with the
ordinances of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater
Chicago (MWRDGC).

Many students and staff members have complained about the conditions of
the road and parking lot conditions. Not only are the surfaces unsightly, they
present dangerous conditions. Pedestrian traffic has to navigate uneven
surfaces and potholes. Even though remedial action to patch these adverse
conditions is continually being applied, the deterioration is verging on or has
attained failure.

The storm water management — detention cannot be avoided any longer.
Inadequate drainage conditions often lead to flooding. Potholes and rough
surfaces can damage vehicles as well as having the pedestrian liabilities.



Fiscal Year 2020 Ramp
Community Coliege Capital Requests

Scope of Work Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Parking Lot / Roadway and Storm Water Management
Improvements

Full Name of Building (If remodeling): N/A
Exact Location (Including Address and City):
15800 South State Street, South Holland, Illinois 60473 (Main Campus)

This Project will be the culmination of updating and developing of the Storm
water management — detention most recently developed and applied for
permitting in 1995 with MWRDGC. Using the historical storm water and
flood control submittals to the MWRDGC for Thornton Community
College, currently South Suburban College, the following scope has been
developed.

Planning and development will be refined as originally intended when the
ICCB recommended and CDB approved ICCB project no. C-0021-0700
(CBD no. 810-094-18) funds are obligated. This may or may not cause some
adjustment to the following scope.

Storm Water Management:

Wetland flood plain improvements and expansion Schaaps Slough
(North Creek):

This is to aid in controlled release rates of storm water run-off as well as
maintaining the designated wetland to its proper state and area.

Drainage Systems:
This would involve the installation of piping systems to divert rainwater
away from flood prone areas.



Detention Ponds:

Addition of at least two more ponds to detain stormwater and control the
release of stormwater into the storm water systems governed by the
MWRDGC and possibly the Army Corp of Engineers who may have
jurisdiction over Schaaps Slough (SSC North Creek)

Mechanical Dumping Systems
Lift stations may require re-grading to divert excess water into drainage
systems and detention ponds.

Originally Designed Main Building Roof Detention: (to be re-
investigated).

Parking Lots and Roadways:

Demolition:

Demolish and remove damaged concrete, asphalt and curbing, The material
will be taken off site. If possible, the material will be recycled and used on
the project.

Drainage Systems:

Rainwater runoff systems will be installed to divert water away from the
new surfaces. Detention ponds will be built, as needed, to meet local and
state guidelines for stormwater management.

Base System:
Re- contouring of the paving bases to permit proper run-off and some storm
water release control.

Asphalt and Concrete Curbing and Walkways:
Road, parking lot surfaces and curbs will be installed according to architect
recommendations.

Landscaping:
Areas incorporated within the parking lots for aesthetic as well as functional
parts of the storm water management.

Striping and Painting:
Heavy-duty weather resistant paint will be applied.

Lighting Upgrades and Additions:
Upgrading of aged existing lighting fixtures and the addition of new fixtures
to provide additional safety will be accomplished.



(d31S3N03H 133rodd HIY3 HOd 133HS INO FLI1dW0D

HE'z 5 WL

5 (Ayads esesyd) HIHLO

) i — 5 1S02 ONLLYHII0 TWINNY O31vAILST
TIYAOHJdY 40 3Lva
s anss1 1930 p202 15nbny 31V AONYJNDJO0 QILYWILS3
{Aue pi

§ L0352 NOILONYLSNOD 9901 202 ‘aunp J4va NOLLTdROD G3LVINILSA
S JONVIVE ONNY EVIVAY 1202 ‘aunp ALVd 1BVLS 133r0dd 03XIS0
IIHNGS ONIGNVNE TVS0T £55'81 5 1502 193r0Hd G3151dWOD WL0L

Irenuegy sy o ) vodag w ) way sag)
BE2 $ i NIHDLV 25511 {4 (HY3A INIHHND) 1S3N03H LI3r0Hd Y101
-1 ¥ L'699' ¥ 088 985511 1'689'2 vioe'e WIOL
ONINNY1d
[3: 14 ¥} l'eea's ri09'8 SOEE' 1L 1 688'Z2 ¥ 1998 SANIWIAOHLWI JUS
NOILVLINEYHIH ¥ DNM300WIH
SILITLNA
ANINANOS
anv
SIUNLONYLS HO/ONY "SNOILIOAY 'SOa78
1800 SANNY SANNd 1502 SONNS SaNn4 1500 SaNn4 SaNnd 1502 SANNd SANNd S3MODILIYD
WIOL ‘vool ETL A1 Wil a0 Alvis Tviol w201 ETL T TYLOL Wwaol LViS 133roud

1502 L23r0Hd ViOL HYIA INTFHEND ONOASE Ad 1S3N03Y INFHEND -DNIGNNH SHYIA BOIHd

(8'95F'LS $€ 6829501 § J91U2 SUOHINNSY 30 puUr CWEXD J0J) PAIPUNY ISAIEGY DY} OF POPUNOS SIBHOT
(suotionusw 1ad LONBLLIG I [EUCIIPRE apAOKI 10 E BE) SiadwoD) X HIHIO
X AISNOIAZHA 03153n03Y (2 aqe ) adwon) 123rodd NOLLY LIBYHIWONIIRA0N3Y
1S3ND3Y M3N {zs)qe L sepun)) NGILISINDOV/NOLLONHASNGD SAILNIVE MIN
U0 XN2PND auoe xeun
2 40 1n0 3 SININIAOHCWI AINIWIDVYNYIN HILYM WHOLS ANV AVYAMOVOY / 107 ONIMEYY  NOLLJIBS 30 HO/GNY 3WYN 193r0Hd

IFFTIOD NYGHNENS HINOS /015

1S3N03H LO3rodd Tv.LIdVD 0202 HY3A TVYISId

I 318vL

*393T102/L21H151a



459 00064
HOv3 |

459 00012
HOv3 ot

47 t5Eei

459 000LES

459 000IER

4S9 000LER

4S9 D0008Y

¥ PUE £ Spudg

SUDNRIS Y JNEAUOIS B[R
Budeaspue-s1a Bunyea Suppngay

pe3 iad Sunybn-sio Gunpey Buspingay

1 12d 3:0m 31240003-5107 Bunpey Guppngay
Ju0E} LOIEZ|KRIS-5107 Dunjied Buppngay
abeureip apeibgns-5107 Bupyed Buipingay
Buined ‘aseq 'owe-s107 Gupey Buppngoy
WUBLORAS G UIRld POOId /DU M|

SLNINIAOHIN GIBINOIY INIWIDVNYIA HILY M WHOLS Sy 101 UZ.«E.(M—

Jeay, whpng vy paisanbay
SALIY JO SHUUNN

Q3153N03Y LI3rotd HOV3 HOd 133HS aNO-NOLLI3S 316vIITddV 3HL 3L31dIN0D

S (oL
paufisseurn Aguaing
eary paubissy jeio)
(4mads) a0 6
ebEURIQ pUE LONURIRY pUod B
sAempeoy ¢
sio Buppegd g
SBANY [RUOIIMISY) JOIN0 &

S101d [BIUBUMGOTS

SNPNAS payoely pue sbuping ¢

SPIR14 2Naiyry pue uoneEanp3 eAsAug 2 Bunapowsay Buyapoway 0y [35vNT 594 Giends
sy aoedg Hug esedg ajgeubissy 19N
puNnoIg padeaspue |
SNV
JIVdS ASVN 40 NOILNAILLSKITY M3N HOJ 1S3N03H
{uoipsinbay puey) AHVYINWINS 39V 1004 SHYNDS 31GVNDISSY 19N
AHYIWNS 39vIHIV
8 Ldvd v luvd

ADYIHOV HO/ONV 3IvdS 03LSINDIY 40 AHVWIWNS 0202 Ad
Z378vl

$68 U018
SOL i 0Lg
S69 UL OED
S29 UL 019
065 I 01S
5S¢ U DIp
SSE U OLE
56z iniz
SLLMUDNL
LL R TR

1924 a1enbg ssoiY),

# .4S9 V101

# dSYN V101

payissepun

aleD yieay

sagoed voddng

%) |IeIRUED Jayln
vanKguEs pue Aquassy
BSfT RIUB)

asqy [epads

Apmig

SO

Aiojeioge)

Swoaisse))

WXL SE0S



District/College

Location
Project Name

TABLE 3
FY 2020 BUILDING BUDGET ESTIMATION FORM

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

15800 SOUTH STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS 60473

PARKING LOT / ROADWAY AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS

(cost column rounded to the nearest hundrad)

Multiplier
Space Type NASF Factor GSF S/GSF Cost
1.9°1.1173 480000 1 480000/ 1.9874 $954.0
Rebullding Parking Lols-Demo, Base, Paving 831000 1 831000 5.1264 $4,2592
Rebuilding Parking Lots-subgrade drainage B31000 1 831000 0.569024 547289
Rebuilding Parking Lots-stabilzation labric B31000 1 831000 1.135956 $944.0
Rebuilding Parking Lots-concrete work per LF 12254 1 12254 39.8526 $488.4
Rabuilding Parking 1.ots-Lighting per Each e 1 30 9107.522 $273.2
Rebuilding Parking Lots-Landscaping 21000 1 21000 4.5501 $956
Mechanical Stormwaler Lift Stations 1 1 1| B853625.956 $853.6
Ponds 3 and 4 75000 1 79000 1.991584 $157.3
1. Base Total 3085285 ] 3085285 ] $8.498.1
2. Added Costs (sum of added cos! components identified separalaly below) $509.9
LEED design cost up to 6% of line 1 §509.9
Green Building Desigr/LEED Certification Level {Silver, Gald , Platinum)
Other added costs:
3. Base Cost 3085285 3085285 $8,008.0
4. Escalalion (estimale of cosl increase from the tima of appropriation to the bid date 414.4
--assumas appropriation is received at July 1, 2018).
Expected Bid Date: July 1, 2019 Number of Months to Bid Date: 12
Annual Parcentage {Allowable par annum inllation) from regional rale tables 0046
(Enter annual rate as a decimal in cell J35; L.e. 2.9% as 029}
{inflation rate and number of months to bid are estimates and for purposes of calculaling
aslimated cosis will be standardized al 12 months to big)
5. Escalated Building Butiget {Line 3 plus Line 4) $9.4223
6. Escalated Building Budgel
Plus 10% Contingency (Line 5 multiplied by 1.10) $10,364 6
7. Adds
a. A/E Fees 0.08 % (use rate in E45 unless justification for another rate) $8292
b. On.Site Observation
MNumber of Months _ Days perWeek
c. Reimbursabie Expenses
d. Anin Architeciure
one-hail of one perceni {Mulliply Line 6 by .005) $51.8
@. Other Adds CDB 3% Admin Fee $3109
f. Sub-total Adds {Lines 7a through 7a) $1.191.9
8. Total Building Budget {Ling 6 plus Line ) 811,856 5

OTHER:

Estimate of Annual State Supported Operations and Maintenance Expense

Souree of Cost Eslimate:

A/E - Planera Architecls

Date of Cost Estimate:

29-May-18




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MATCHING FUNDS COMMITMENT

I hereby certify that the Board of Trustees of South _ Suburban
Community College , District # _510 ., meeting in their regular session on June 14", 2018
» with a quorum present, officially authorized the submission of the attached Fiscal Year 2020
RAMP Community College Capital Project Request.

I certify that the board reviewed and approved the attached programmatic justification,
scope of work, and related forms for the project identified below.

I further certify that board has made a commitment to either use available assets and/or

credits, or to make local funds available for the project requested as indicated below,
should the project be approved.

PROJECT NAME:_Parking Lot/Roadway and Storm Water Management Improvements

Proposed Source(s) of Local Funding

(List the Dollar Amount)

1. Available Local Fund Balances b
2. Protection, Health, and Safety Tax Levy 3
3. Protection, Health, and Safety Bond Proceeds 3
4.  Other Debt Issuc $2,889.000
5.  State Certified Construction Credits
(remaining from 1987) $
6.  Other (Please specify) 3
ToTAL LOCAL MATCH $2.889,000
Signed

Chairperson of the Board of Trustees

Signed
Chief Executive Officer of the College District




0SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
[TEM: FY18-VLF

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy ___ Operating Grant Funded
x__ Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Department of Labor. Once adopted, this resolution will be filed with the illinois Secretary of State.

Each year, the Board of Trustees must adopt a resolution setting forth the prevailing wage r?é compiled by the (llinois \

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A “
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION .
Officers, representatives or agents of a public body who willfulfy fail to comply with this requirement will be assessed
penalties. This action supports Strategic Direction SSC.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and
financially secure institution,
MOTION _
Move that the Board of Trustees adopt the attached resolution setting forth the prevailing wage rates for laborers,
workers and mechanics employed on public works of Community College District No. 510.
Approvals:
* Are funds avallable in the budget? NIA
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)

Apgtopriate 'Vlce'}’residant Date

Il — s

President Date




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES FOR
LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC
WORKS OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510
SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS
WHEREAS the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics
and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any

political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," approved June 26, 1941, as

amended, being 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993); formerly Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Trustees of Community College
District 510 investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers,
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said Community College District employed in performing

construction of public works for said Community College District;

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Act provides that the Board may rely upon determinations made

by the Illinois Department of Labor as to such prevailing wage rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS,

AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers,

mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or



any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general current prevailing rate of wages
in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction of
public works coming under jurisdiction of this District is hereby ascertained to be the
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Cook County area and as
may be determined by the Department of Labor of the State of [llinois as of September
2017, copies of such determinations being attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference. As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages
by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's
September 2017 determination and apply to any and all public works construction
undertaken by Community College District 510. The definition of any terms appearing in

this Resolution which are also used in the aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act.

Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing
rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works of

this District to the extent required by the aforesaid Act.

Section 3: The Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall publicly post or keep available,
for inspection by any interested party in the main office of this District, this
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in

effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.



Section 4: The Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall mail a copy of this determination
to any employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association of
employees who have filed, or file their names and addresses, requesting copies of any

determination, state the particular rates and the particular class of workmen whose wages

will be affected by such rates.

Section 5: The Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall promptly file a certified copy of
this Resolution with both the Secretary of State, Index Division and the Department of

Labor of the State of [ilinois.

Section 6: Within thirty (30) days after the filing of a certified copy of this Resolution
with the Secretary of State, the Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall cause to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation within the area, a copy of this Resolution
and such publication shall constitute notice that the determination is effective and that

this is the determination of this public body.

Section 7: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval

as required by law.



Passed by the Board of Trustees of South Suburban College, this 14" day of June, 2018 on

the Motion of Trustee and seconded by Trustee and the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED BY ME THIS 14'* DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Frank M. Zuccarelli
Chairman of the Board

ATTEST:

Martin Lareau
Secretary to the Board



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF COOK

S’

CERTIFICATE

I, , do hereby certify that [ am the Secretary to the Board of Trustees,

Community College District 510, (South Suburban College) County of Cook, State of Illinois; that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly passed by the Board of Trustees of Community
College District No. 510 entitled: "A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE
RATES FOR LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC
WORKS OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510, SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE,
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS," at a regular meeting held on the 14™ day of June,

2017, the Resolution being a part of the official records of said Community College District No. 510.

DATE: This 14" Day of June, 2018.

Martin Lareau

Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Community College District No. 510,
South Suburban College, County of Cook,
State of Illinois



£9°0 000 (88T  BLTT T ST ST SE8F  SE9Y v v
050 000 ZETL  S9VT ¢ ST ST OZ9E  OT9E v v
050 000 ZEL S9VT ¢ ST ST OZIE  OTTE v v
650 000 8Z9T  SYOT ¢ ST ST 606y €9V ang nv
Lyo 000 ZEST SKOT ¢ ST ST SEEE  SEEE v v
ZET 8T $6'8 1 VA 4 ST ST S88y  SESY avd v
€90 000 VZ:5:1 S 70 4 SR ST ST SE8Y  SEYK v v
050 000 ZEW S9PT ¢ ST ST S6Tr  0TTH v v
SE0 000 6622 STPT T z z EE6F  EELY L1\ v
zLo 000 9677  IreT ¢ ST ST 00ES 050§ ag 1L\
60 00'0 14X\ TN 14 S ST ST S6Er  Skzp ag v
ov'o 000 06€T  OVEL T ST ST 8STr  8S6E v v
060 9TY 96vT PP ¢ z z EV8S 61§ ane v
8T'1 00T 0T9T  EEVT ¢ ST ST 0OKV0S  O¥Lp v v
e 000 699T 69T ¢ ST ST 0SSS 0505 v v
144 000 4133 S 4 x T 4 ST ST 0SSS  6EGE L\ L1\
48 000 6991 69T ¢ ST ST 05SS 050§ L\ v
80 00T CZET 888 ¢ ST ST 065y OTEp a8 1L\
890 000 BTTE EOOL ¢ ST ST pS8E  BSEE awg v
Z60 000 9TLT  00VT ¢ ST 2 ST SThb v v
€90 000 881 BLTT T ST ST SE8F  SE9P v v
060 00'0 899T  SKOT ¢ ST ST 766y  8ESH aa 1L\
060 000 1967 69 ¢ z z 98'7s  6¥8p ae v
ZLo 000 90Tt  Z9TT ¢ ST ST 9666  9OWLE a8 v
050 000 TETL S9PT ¢ ST ST oZzy OTTv L\ v
abepp

10 vew abepm
Bujujes] uoedep uoisuag M/H HSO VsO iI°W -3104 aseg ssepy adA)} uoiBay

+

AHDIHMTIIN

H ¥31531 STVRIALVYIN
1931531 TWIHILYIN
NOSYIW 319UV
SHIHSIN INFYVIA
JSINIHOVIN

HIHLIV

HIHO8Y]

HIAHOM NOHI
HOLVINSNI LSOY4/LH
YAIZV1D

YOLI343 30N
HOLDNYISNOD YOLVAITI
NVIDTHLO31I

NVYININI ¥Md DTH10313
NYWINYD dMd J1LOIT3
dOo 1WO3 ¥md DRI
133713 'WINOD

YIHSNG 370 JIWVYED
NOSYIN IN3W3D
YILNIJYYO

NOSVYW MDTdd
YPAVINGITIOY

JIN-13V SOLS3ESY
N39-18Y SOLS38SV

L apey

LT0T 'T 1das aandays
£funo) joo) 1o}

sojed abepp Buipeaasy



000
8L0
85°0
8’1
690

£€9°0
000
£8°7T

SL°0
O£t
0El
0€T
O£
0E1
0€1
0E1
01
0E'T
0’1l
0E'1
0E'T
0T
01
0e'T
0’1
01
0g'1
0£'1
0T

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
0e
00'c
00¢
0o’
0o’
00'¢
00'¢
061
061
061
061
06T
06T
00z
00T
00
00z
00¢
00’z
00'Z

8zt

3 414
494"
SE'ET
TLST
S8°LT
L8'8T
8Tt

HIT

661
SEPT
SEVT
SEVT
SEVT
SEPT
SEPL
SEPL
09°ET
09l
09°tl
09°tl
09'tl
09°tt
SEPT
SEVL
SEPT
SEPT
SEVL
SET
SEVL

113 4
01T
806
PEPL
00t

6LTT
09°Z
95’11

06'ET
08'8T
0881
0881
0881
0881
0881
08'81
SO'8T
SO8T
SO'8T
S0'8T
SO'8T
SO8T
08'8T
083t
0881
08'8T
08'91
088t
088t

N NN NN N NN

—

TN NN N NN NN NN NN ONN NN NN NN

ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST

o
=i

ST

ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
A
ST

ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST

NN NN NN

j3:233
869V
0g’sy
o0z'zs
TeE'sy
0505
sesb
SOy
te1s

STeb
0gcs
1174
0£zs
0g'es
0£Zs
0€'ZS
0£'Zs
06'SS
06'SS
06'SS
06'sS
06'SS
06’55
oT'vS
oT'vsS
0T'HS
0T'vS
0T¥S
0T'vS
oT'vs

TETE
05ty
otk
SZ6t
SLty
05°Ly
Se9p
Stit
S5°Sh

SLS
oo
0g'1s
oT'el
og'yy
oL'sy
STAA 4
o8
00’8t
or'Ls
STov
o8y
oF'vS
06'sS
0T'es
0T'tS
58'es
05'v1
ST
08’8
0105

N N M Y W WM AN T WA N ST N D

alg
aie
aa
ana
ang
ag
T
a
v

v
v
v
Tv
L)
L)
v
v
v

v
v
v
v
v
v
TV
v
v
TV
TV
v
v
TV
v
v
v
v
v
v
v

YIONVH NOIS
YIAYOM IVLIIWLIIHS
Y3100

H3ganntd

YIYILSVId

Y3LiH3did
YIAWAI

SNOIS ¥3LNIvd
YIUINIvVd

HIAHOM

NOYI TLNWVNYO
HIINIONT ONLLYHIJO
YIINIONI ONILVYIJO
HIANIONT ONLLYHILO
YIINIONT ONILVHIJO
HAINIOND ONILVHIHO
HIINIONT ONILYHIJO
HIANIOND ONILVHIJO
YIINIONT ONLLYVHIHO
HIINIONT ONILYVHIdO
YIINIONT ONILYHIJO
YIINIONT ONILVEIdO
HIINIONI ONLLVHILO
YIINIONT ONILYHILO
HIINIONT ONILLVHILO
YIINIONT DONLLYHIJO
HIINIONT ONELYHIO
YIINIONT ONILYHIHO
YIINIONT ONLLYYIJO
HIINIONI ONELYHILO
HIINIONI ONILYHIO



"peoy uoiduriieq jo 1sapn Aunod ayy jo ved Jey) - (LSIM) SHIAINA XONYL

1001 Yum }2a4d asea|d Jgnop ul §| ‘uoiesqalal jo sAep Ulenad J3je Aew [e3o] uanid e u) 3anoesd uowwo) “Aed Aepijoy Joj red

awiano aleldosdde ay) je ajqeded Aepuoy 1eY3 uc pauLiopad jrom sjew uayl syl “Aepuoy Sumoljo) ay) uo pajesqajaz st Aepuns e uo ey
yarym sAepijoy asay) Jo Aue ‘Ajjesauag 's31UN0d/SUcEd|yISSE]D WS Ul AeQ SUBIFIaA pue Aeg sewisy) ‘Aeq SuimBsyuey] ‘Aeg Joged ‘Ainf jo
Yyuno4 ‘Aeq [euowain ‘Aeq siea) map :Ajdde pawlopad y1om Jo) safem Jo sajes Aepljoy YIIym 1o) SAEp 350U} SB PIspIsu0d s 15l Suimoos ayL

ALNNOD %000 suoneue(dx3

1yauaq asejlam/uiiesH m/H

sAepI|OH pue sAepuns uo payJom Jnoy Arsaa Jo) paiinbai Aed aunlisa HSO

SABpINIES L0 paiom Inoy AIaAa 10y pasinbal Aed aunuaap vso

"afem aseq au) Jo aydynuw

3y} s1 pajsy| Jaquinu ayl 14 yanoJyl uow ‘Aep yoea payom g ueyl sa1eald uinoy Aue Joj pasinbal sy Aed | O ‘patou asimuBYIo SSIUN 1O 4-W

pusEE|
080 000 ZrsT  ZE8 T ST ST ¥y  Zvsp aw v YALNIONDNL
STO 000 1440 SENRE 74 B 4 ST ST €59  €5°9¢ v TV M YIANA HDNYL
ST 000 VIOT  SZT8 Z ST ST €59 €9t E TV M YIANA HDNYL
5T 000 vIoT ST8 T ST ST €99  €T'9E z Tw M HIARIA ADNYL
ST 000 V10T SZ8 Z ST ST €598  86'SE T v M YIARIQ ADNYL
sTO0 000 0STT 958 ¢ ST ST ST9E  ST9E bV 3 HIARIQ NDNYL
ST 000 0STT 958  Z ST ST ST9E  SO9E E MV 3 YIAQ AONYL
sT0 000 0STT 958 ¢ ST ST ST9E  SBSE z TV 3 HIARQ HONYL
ST 000 0STT 958 ¢ ST ST SZT9E  09SE T W 3 ¥IARIA HONYL
050 000 seL 00'9 4 ST sT [EBER oset AMH v WIYM ALIAVS DH4WL
980 000 E S90T ¢ ST ST BF6F BFSP aw v NOSVI 311L
Z80 000 STPT  S90T  Z ST ST 88iF  8Evb aws v NOSYW 0ZZvyilL
ELO 000 9T S90T 2 ST ST #50F  ¥SOb ae v YIHSINK OZZvyyil
060 000 8991  S¥OT 2 ST ST Z66F BESH ae nv NOSYW INOLS
5€0 000 6561  SVET  Z z z Lovr  LOTY vy nv ¥O1D343 1331S
50 000 SSTT szl ¢ ST ST o0Z6r  0ZLY a8 v YILLH YIVINYAS



YIHSINIS 3184vYIN

iy

ui qof Aue a)a1dwod ued Agasay paJanc saaA0|dwa Ayl JeY) YINs ‘UNPUC) |eJUIPIIUL Aue JO UDHIE||EISUT BY) PUE HINPUOD YBnoly) 3|qed Jofpue
a1 Suynd pue woo. Juawdinba ay3 UM J10M ABMaIE] J3YY0 JO JINPUCI Jamod |eIL1I3]S pue 3|qed pue aiim Jo Buraeld ay) apnjaul 03 SYsel
4ans ‘sayis FUNSXa JO MaU 12 J3YIBLM 3DIAISS JO UOIE|(BISU] LINS 0] paje|as A3daip yse) Aue Jo aduewlopnad ay) pue ‘swajsAs UOREJUNWILID
ejep pue ando 2.q1 Juawdinba punos pue 31UoJ3)3 ‘auoydajal pUE UCKEJIUNLWILED ‘03 pajwi] Jou Ing Bulpn|au) ‘sasodind (enuapisal

pUE “JUBLIUIELIIUD ‘UCIIEINPS ‘[B121AWWI0T ‘I1ISBUWIOP ‘s53U1SNg ‘ainleu Aue Jo sjeudis Jo uolidadal pue uo|ssIUSUE.) BY) J0) Pasn swalsAs

pue sasueydde quawdinba ssajanm pue ando aiqy ‘jexeos ‘smesedde ejep ‘a|1w|siey YIIUL0IIIU) BuoYd3[) pue auoydaja) ‘uoionpoadas
pue uonaNpoad UBISIA PUNOS 30A ‘BuPI033l ‘UOISIAS|3] ‘OIpel JO 321AI9S pue Jiedal ‘slueuajuiew ‘uolidadsiy ‘uonesado ‘uope||eisu|

NVIJIHLI313 SNOILYIINNWWOD

‘payl-al

3q 01 S||eM pUE 5100} 31 BUNSIX? JO UOIMIOWAP ||y "S|ELIBIEW PUE 3)SEM |{B JO |eAowwal pue dn ues)d ay) 2|13 3A1933J 0] s1ooj) Sunedasd u| pasn
juawdinba SuiAjuess Jooy |e pue quawdinba sensely ‘suone|jeasu ajy 19a104d 03 pasn 29 Aew Jeyy s1anpoud yo adAy mau Aue pue ‘preogpued
‘ayuosews ‘poomild ‘sSulianod auajiyieAled (e pue ‘sade ‘sonposd Jaded ‘spunodwoa deos ||e ‘0) panwij 2q Jou Ing uipnjpul suciejjeIsu

a[n Jo sadAy ||e 03 s3uIIaA02 3AI1I9)01d (|B pue Aue jo uoned|ddy "}Jom 3|1} PIES o uonejjelsul J3le Ajje1dadsa pue Ajenaied “jiom 3

(I& uC poylaw Jo ssa|piedal spion pue sJuIof J1e |11 [IBYS SIAYSIULY 3]1] HNWEII) "S|EINEW Jejiis Jo/pue 3|1} o dJueu3lulew Jo ‘neda) ‘vone|eisul
‘uoitesedasd ay) v pasn aq o) S[ELIILU JAYI0 AUB JO ‘soasaLpe ‘uawdinba ‘saanyxy ‘ajil ‘auwl) WBWI) ‘pues ||e jo Suipeojun pue 3upuey

8y -sjenajeuws Jejiuis Jo/pue 3| Jo 3ueuaIUEW Jo ‘Jredal ‘uonejesul ‘vopesedasd syl ul pasn UIYM SBAISDLPE JO SIINIKIL JUSWT pue pues
1230 Aue pue ‘pnuw j|em ‘saixada ‘SIEHIoW 1s-uly3 03 pajiwlj Jou Ing Sulpn(aul siepow 3uinas ||e Jo Suixiw ay) "JoHAIXD 10 JoU3IUL paysiuy e
woy 0 51 a3 araym sadeld 1ayio ||e pue ‘sjood Jupuunms ‘sBulad ‘s|[em ‘syjem ‘sjoos apeuawuod ‘Speal) JIBIS ‘SIBLINS JOO]Y PIYsIUY € Se SN 104
Papualul PUE 10} 3Je JBY} S|ELIIIBL JAYIO PUE 'S|EJBW JUILLDI JO WO 1] 21 UL SBINIXIW (|8 IS3UN 131 U} 2P 3|1} JOj ‘S|elISIRW INNSONS
Ie pue ‘ssejsaqy ‘sojesou ‘sse|d ‘sianed ‘sjeLialew ajisodwod Axoda ‘sa)13 JusWad ‘53N 3|qe1da1ap Bujutem saji) ayuesd ‘s|elalew uonisodwod
[ie ‘s1anpoad pazej8un 10 paze(d ‘pausng jje ‘sasodind 103)Xa 10 JOLIBIUN 104 JBYIBYM ‘I|1} JO sasse|d (|e jo Suiysijod pue ‘Guiuea)s ‘Sunnosd syl

HIHSINIS 371L JIWVHID

“UIBWa 0} AJE SWIISAS [RIIUBYIDW IYF 3IYM ‘SID)10 PUE ‘S1INP ‘sadid SE Yans ‘SWalSAS |EIIUBLIIW WO [BLISIBW SOISIGSE 4O [BAOII

- IWIINYHIIW - SO1SIESY "21€P 31nINJ 3SO[I IWOS 18 10 awir 3Y) 18 paysijowap aq o} s Juiping 3y3 uaym Suippnq e ul sadid Jo yiomianp
WOJJ S|eLIS]EW SNOPJEZeY PUE PIOLW/S|ELI31eW S0IS3SE JO [EAOWD] DY) SIPNIIUI SIY] PIAOIAI 3Q O3 e SWa)sAs |BIIURYISW 350U} a1aym
suraysAs [eaiueyaw Suipnjoul ‘Bulp|ing e uj adejd Aue wou) S[ELIIEW SNOPJEZEY PUE PlOW/|ELIalewW S0ISAqSE JO [BAOWR - TYYINID - SOLS3BSY

S355v1D 40 NOILYNY1dX3



{winig 9|3ws 1988n] "s1510H Suyoe Suidderq Jomas ‘s1sIoH (S1031EAR|] IPISU| ‘SISIOH JITIBWOINY ‘SISIOH I"PA {/T-Z 12pun siapeo|pul U0y Jo
s[aAoys BYSH syanag Yiydo4 sjqemod 1oAasuo) {1aA0 pue Seg omi) saxiN 21240U0) (S19zop||ng ‘pajladold Jamad ||y ‘woolg siaag "z 5520

‘saulyIejn Surjaual] ‘woog 3pis pue woog Yyum Jopel] indeuino] {auiyaepy yoeg a1l jo uvoneiadp 'sa183ng a|ppeais faaed

wog-dis ‘umelq Jo3aes) - sdoods LIapuls) [N 010y JUQ 2joH puyg pue pasiey ‘dwngd pue sayng wnsdAo 'sdung adA) masas-sa1al) azsanbs
53194 dwing {wey |eng s1a47 dwing ‘aulydey ssauls-ald (1a881Q ajoH 1504 'Sy piys pue siaaiq a)d {siorepndivepy fuediuyla] uoneaugn
{|oned 010 {|v ‘senjowodo {uawdinba sejiuns pue) Jep 01pAH SyontL woog JNRIPAH sAoyyIeg JnelpAH L00|4 Jup R8N oml
‘SISIOH ‘W@ 33t pue om] ‘auQ ‘SISl ‘saulydew Jejiuns pue uoiuid pue yael adAy apisino ‘s101eAd|d 'SI510H ‘a0 pue ‘pA p/i-¢ Japeojpu]
U044 JO SIRA0YS WIYBIH JaA0N awlild Jo Jauodsues) pajladold-jjas Aing Areay ‘sauiyoey 3uiinoss) {3uljeaajy Japess ‘auiyley Japno pue
qanD ssaqulod ‘Buljaael] ‘syauIaQ v ‘syaudag 312 ‘auols ‘Jaysni] auel) Jepids ‘aues) talel) {adA] Jeyus pue 39) ‘sauel) !peaylawwey
‘sauel) !||y ‘saues) J1amoy 31a13u03 {{paiunow ¥ondL) dwng 31210007 ‘woog Sudeld 31813U07) 1133e|d 9121IU0D) 11BpUN PUE *Y ‘N3 ILT

J9ABY 212IOUOD Y "ND JLTZ JOAD JaAE( 213.0U02) {{pajunoly ¥and ) JOASAUDD 31210U07) LI0ABAUCD 2)5JIUCY (PIIUNOA; YoN| ) JayeaIg 91210UC)
lanep amosy ) pue Jossaidwo) ‘aulyzepy Japeoj-pu3 Juol4 3o }IBg UORBUIqWIO] UE[d XIN-IPRY [BJIU3D 'S8y uossieD aajep 3J1I0JYL pue
Jojiog {(sszaul8ul om) sasnbal) ojouag jue|d Yojeq Juawiyreny uossied Uum saoldeq ‘apesdoiny liapeasds jjeydsy ueld yeydsy T sse|D

ONIGTING - YIINIDONT ONILVYIJO

‘saJnIxIW snoujwmig jo suoiuodoid Buiisnipe ‘syuefd yaieq yeydse pue a1210u03 pue
‘31243U0D PAIND “NIoMuLIo) ‘|a3a)s Buaiojuial ‘apeaey ‘llos ‘Auuosew ‘Suyooidally ‘19335 |BINIINIS ‘spjam Jo uoloadsul pietd cj Y3153L TvINILYW

“jeydse pue 232Jou0D paINUN Jo uci3adsu| p|aly ‘s|ewalew jo Sulysa) 1o} Suyup pue Suuod puey | Y31SIL WVIHILVIA

*I3UUEBLL JEILLIS U] PB|IeISUt J. LDIYM JOLIIX
PUE JOLIBIUI UO Pasn 342 YIIYm pue S|eliajetl pauoiuatualode ayl jo Aue Joj $aIn11Isqns se pasn aq Aew jey) sjeualew Jay1o Aue Jo ‘aseq “speal)
siasi ‘sdais ‘ajn 3se3aad pue 3|11 21e|s ‘3|11 0zzZRNIS] ‘B 3|qJew ||e jo Buthe] ay) pue sse(d anbedo sejiuns pue 331j0LNA ‘kAuoiues ‘eielsed ‘(apesy
8y} Ul BUDJS SB UMOUY A[LIBWIOISND PUE SJOLIDIXD PUE SI0LI1Ul Suip(INg Ul Pasn pue paydads aJe se s|elew J1353Wop Jo udaio) Aue auoys

0} se dujuesw) saU0ls 42410 pue ajuesd ‘auols anjq ‘auols aualagie ‘aunuadias ‘a|qiew Le ‘BuitiaAe] ‘91B|S ‘BjqIewW JOLAIUL JO UOIIR|EISU) JO
uonNIAI3 Ayl Ul [elRlewW je Jo Suypuey ay) u| J2UAS 3)qlew e Suidjay ul pasnbal aq Aew se yJom 3410 YINS pue |eLIlew JO UoREe|IeISU] 34y 10}
awad 01 pues jo dn Sunaw ‘jeualew Jo uoijejiesul 3yl 10j 1as uiyy dn Supaw ‘|eraiew Jo uonejeysut 104 1ayseqd Suipjow yo dn Buixiw ‘s1ayas
Aq 185 |BIIBIBW JOYIUE JEL] S24M J0J SajoY Jo Bulfjup ‘(el1alew jo uoneledaid Joy papasu mes Jaylo Aue Jo mes gn) Jo asn ‘BunInd S121135 10)
MES 10 3pe|q WNPUNIaQJe) 10 puolielp uo Jajem 3uipjoy ‘ajqsew jo Sujuea)d pue Suiinotd ‘Supy|nes ‘dn 3unuiod ‘padewep Ji |esarew Jo Suxem
‘Buyaied ‘papaau i Juiysiod ‘Suipjogess jo Suipping ‘s|elalEW YIns Jo Uoile||eIsul Sy 10} papaau aq Aew Jey) [elIa1EW ||e jo Buljpuey 3y) “Jom
Aneay Joj uidu e 3uiwiopad ‘[eaiew Yyyum siooy Jo uiaols (>332 ‘pues ‘auo)s ||e) sjeualew jje Jo uolnguisip ‘syanl Suipeojun pue Suipeoy



4 ‘N3 /2 Swipnjoul pue 01 S3LIS S Janed 10 JAXIN 313J0U0) BUIYIEN Supuuo 2)213U0) aWWEH CIPAH Jo Jaxesug 31a.0ua) {(g) Janadsy
UOLWIWIOT ‘JOSSAITWIOY ‘aAjeA 23104y ] PUE Jossaudwo] ((SIUaWYILIIE UM 10 JIA0 JO 13INg J01pdeg “PpA *na T uey) 5537} auwyaew Jepeojpul
U014 S0UYIEY UoEUIqWO) ‘S10Aaauc) Suiiel) Japeo Jed !s1azop|ing [aAjeA 3|1104Y ) pue 13)10g JIBXIA SnoulwNgig fue|d yaleg "7 sse|d

{0J5dV) J3UapIM {0IBABIXT [33UM ‘13]BWeIP Ul "}y § J3pun saulydely Sululy Jo/pue duliog punoldiapun

f332 "|auuny JAA0 pUe Jajawelp uj Y § saulyaely Suuyy Jo/pue Supog punoaBiapun {(3eys (auuny) s|g HOH pullg Jo pasiey ‘woog

yum duwing 912J3u07) pa1uno ¥an.L ‘Sulyduasl ‘auiydew sajsuel ] Jalueg Jiel) SIUBWYIENY YUMm aaeldel] IW00g Ylim 10138l ) {samouidua
om) - Jaysnd payoele Yum) 13pe0 1|38 UMel( JOJIBIL (IapEROT 1|95 UMBIQ J0YIRI) ‘BUlYde YIeqgal) Jo uoneladg {jpuun 1) wio4 uidoasajal
aynelpAy ‘sai38ng ajppens {(paiuno Janiy) Siy ||UA 1531 105 'SIRI[BIN MOUS [13Ae WI04-dilS LIBPUND |PIN 010Y fadwe] yoes) /a0y

{p3IUNOp 3an4) - || $I0Y ‘SiY PIYS 10 JMEL - |ILUG H20Y ‘wey [eng sa1a.) dwing ‘aulyoe ssans-aid iy IS pue ss2ALIQ 2id TAUIYIely
Suppaniy ‘siolejndiuely fUBPRILLYIa| UONEILGNT fYIeal Woog JO Of 03 dn SHUSWIYIBNE JEBYS UM SB0UIe] 'seoLyded J|NelpAH 13A0 Wl 1O
Japodsues] pejjadoid-jas Aing Anesy fwenig 2aJy1 pue om) ‘BuQ ‘SISIOH JPAJUNOIA XINJL J9AMQ 1504 |iBY plend !1apesBgns ‘1apels ||nd Japels
wLID4 ‘JoJ1ed 0INY ‘|oNIBd 1010 *JBPEID 010N Japels) ‘BUlleAs|3 JSpeID BUlYIey JB1Ng) PUe qund ssajulod isauiyaen Jejiwis pue uoiulg

g yoey adAl ap1sIng ‘s10jeaa|3 ‘salpaiq ‘Bulsael) ‘SH{ILLAQ Is1R0g Y31LIE( IV 'SHIIBQ TR PUNIS *1aysnJi) ‘aues) Japids taues] sa1au) (sadAy
{je JO SRuRID) Jamo | ‘SaUeL) SIUDLIYIENE ||B ‘sauel) 1e0jd 2N 313I3U0) (J3de|d I120U0) 'Y "NJ JLT JBAD Janed 3131IU0) 210A3AUO) 31RIIUDT
‘(pa1unoy ¥InL1) Jayeasg 124000 {SJUaUIYIENIE Ylim JO J1BA0 JO J33§INg aoyyded pA 'nd T) ‘aulydely Japeojpu] Juoli 3opdeg uoneulquiol
“uBd XIN-IPRY [e3ua) radwing Je) s3iy uossied LapeoT 12 H1ojenay 1se||eg JUAWLIERY UOSSIED UM sa0uydeg ‘1aard gy :sauydew adAy
JE||UNS JBL10 10 OIVINDD/Jopeidoiny Hapealds eydsy aapeds Jalesy Jeydsy ‘uoneulqiuo) Jaueld pue Jaieay jjeydsy fueld yeydsy "1 ssed

NOILINYLSNCD AVMHOIH - SHIINIONT ONILVYIdO

‘SI9PRM {SIIURYIDW £ SSe|D

llepess "9 ssepd

*UBLLSI04 PRI JUBIS|SSY G $5B|)

W10 Ho1g pue ‘SIBpQ fSI9pEeOT 19315 PINS JaY10 Jo/pue 51e3qog " 558D

"SAYIUIM 1]140 I113934F |BWS b *sayduIM (S yBnosyl 7) sauiyde Buiplam ‘sjulod 1M ‘sdwind
‘shog mo7 {*Y 00E 4O [£10) B PI3IX3 03 J0U £ 0} T) £ 490 ‘sdwng !(Fuyug pue ‘Bunoesix3y ‘Buialig sjid) sHUN Jamod AHnespAH {(1om uoneaous.
J0 Suj|apoLai) sI01eAB[3 BpISu) ‘SISIOH ‘[EaUeYIN ‘SI91eal !siolelauayn JiolesadQ juawdinb3 jjews uoneulquio? Jossasdwo) Ny “E SSe|D

‘AWl Y, YIM SYIMIL YIUIAN
130y AIo1BIqIA UMEIQ JO1IRI) {||Y ‘S1030R11 {5101B1BURD WS !y 's13||0Y (panoy Joni 1) (11a Yoy {{pajiadosd-H2s) 11O H20Y P3RS Jase]



2ojeladg 3n) juelsissy {(ssa) 2o spunod QO0STT) Buiydiam soyydeq so (1apun pue Ajoede) uo) gs) dueuuIRN
aues) ‘Jasuidul 3ny ‘pueH 3IaQ ‘syanaL peoy HO {101 Jo sHun Juawdinb] ) uewans/uewiiauydey ‘ciesadg Juawdinbg ¥3ag p ssepd

2312 ‘Assungaely %2ag ‘Mo3s 1o §a0Q/dis ‘|lea 121emyesug ‘a31eg uo Juawdinba sy pue uazog/iapeo fojesadQ
yaune(/any ((aJotu 10 *sq| 00Q'STT) 2ouyaeg so (Anzeded uoy g5 J3AD) auel) Jo 3JuBUIIUIEl ‘UBWATBUIYIRY ‘103RsadQ Juawdinby )Jag “g sSe[D

“1apua] Jang [(e8pasg aynespAH)
ueunaaa {(adpasg JnespAy) Jaau|8u3 JUeISISSY LI9RISM/IIUBYIBIA UBWSSIoPUS Sumal Yyim Jojelad( Jeog Lojelad aoyydeg/aues) ‘g ssepd

*(98pa4q anespAH) 1aawdug asu(Bug Lapua] 19 /IaAIQ IHUBYIRN JRISEWN UBWRIO] JeID T SSe|D
SNILVO14 - HIINIONT DNILYHIO

‘24NJEU 3Y)| JO SAUIYIEW PUE [|EPEID 0s531dW0D Iy YUM SUR[IBIA] [|PMO( L S5E[D

SIap{am PI213 pue sJIUBYISN P|3ld °g 558D

“SIBI0 ‘SYIIoA Xaug K{||e} sopeo) SaASPINS G SSepD

‘SAYIUIM |19Q 211293 Jlews t ‘sayouipn (S yBnouyl Z) saulyaey Suipam {{yJom asoy Buipnjaxa) syInsL wnnaea Siuod [|2M
‘sduing ('} 00 4O (2103 € paaaXd 0} 10U £ 03 T) £ Jan0 ‘sdwing {5 ySnouya T) (v "saue|d Iy {Buypug 2o ‘Sundenx ‘Suiaug ajid) Iun Jamod
JneapAp ‘[eJueYIBN ‘SiR1e3YH !S101RIDURD ‘Bulydey Suitog [euonang fojesadQ uawdinbg jjews - uoneuiquoy) frossaudwiod Ay "y Sse|D

"UBALQ JoJoN-wio4-Jadwe |

S1e0q JJOAN BB VY, YIM SHINJL YIUIM ‘BUIYdey dwinis /sI0jelauan) WEea)s ‘Jamo|g MEIIS pue paas fjeydsy ueyt Jaylo ‘siajjoy s|uN

2ng luaalq 1amog 21210U0) ‘MeS Jamod [1a881q ajoH-1504d 'sauyzely Suppaer adid ‘sAog mo 519881q dasr ‘winug 3|8uis Ja88n ) ‘s1SI0H ‘s10)eA3)3
IV ‘SISI0H ‘INBwWoIny ‘SISI0H ‘auUIyIRI SUNNO0IG 'Syanu | Iiy104 230 ‘Bulpaas ‘Buimol Joj pasn sJoloed| adA)-uuey fa|qenod ‘toAanuo)

{(43n0 pue Beg om]) saxiA 91353U07) I{7) Janday uowwo) Yossaidwo) Hapua) Alddng Juawa) (pajjadold somaod ||y ‘swooug ‘513)109 "€ 5580

*s1eog 8n] {333 ‘Jopedwar) ‘3sig

1004 sdaays ‘syuzwyaene 3ulnd siojoel] {(az1s jo ssa)pieday) Wwapue) ul Janow 3wl - Jadesds {ingd pue ysng/auiSug um/ai8us - sadelds
938 "au03s - diyd - sapeards l1oedwo) pajadold-jRs (pajiedod-§1as 232 ‘veweas 13||N010Y sMmo|d mous Aseloy fjeydsy ‘Jajjoy ‘dwng

pue Jayjng wnsdAg ‘sduwind adAL malas - sa)a.) azaanbs sa1a1) dwng (duing uonoaly Supeot-jjas uoN (Sunenapse 3uipnjpw) siun Sulney
peoy-0 ‘Ayug ‘saanowodo [y (pRalas Jase ([lom asoy Buipnpxa) Buneaeaxg oipAY L1a15e|g-0upAH {[suawydeny ||y} syonil woog Jnespiy
‘aunoepy BuiBeiq Jamas - JsioH J19peCIPUT IO JO S|IBAGYS YI|YSIH '@1200u0) - augaeiy Bulysiul /)y ‘s)iug {adAL Jejuns Jo pun|den)

SJeD NN JoABAUO) Imes |[2aym 23a10u0) Buiyoe Jujjeas pue aulyae Sunjag ‘auiyae deung ‘aulgreiy Sulng 2321207 (speasds 33312U00



DUCAA JO SUOIIEIISSE|D JIYI0

1043 2y} uo sdoo3s Ym SHOM] pue ‘g d oy Juawdinba Buipeoy
-}|35 IIueyIay J31Se (URWAI0, S3NI0SSEIIE PUE ISIOY YIMm $HINL) SULSD PAIUNOW Se U4INs ‘sajaiyaa asodind-jeng 's)onJ3 Ixe XIS ‘f Ssep)

ey
NINIL PUB JAPIAR YN —-JIUBLIA (240U 10 SI[XE € ‘SIINIY LYIUIM ‘uonesado uew-T "syansl Aun|s ‘Suol 182) 05 JaA0 |el1ew Sulney siapes)
algepuedx3 pue 3|od 1193} O 1380 “J3|1eJ] 3|04 ‘uciiesado uew-T ‘SI0INGIASIE 1O ‘HISUBL] Ul S[IYM SDUESD D|IQOIA ‘130 Ja SpIeh £ $anJ] Jaxiy
‘syanu) [eulewy UoIsSy Jo/pue saaiso|dx] ‘spaed 1qnd 9T Jano Juawdinba sepwis Jo Juawdinba Suipeocy-j|as uey Jayro Bul|ind uaym s|indeusny
J0 s1apeszewn) dwng wonog Sny ‘spiang ‘sjana ) yaed] ‘sizisdwng Laao pue spied £ 510198py pue 51313 dwing !s{ang a[xe and g ssed

"sa|Xy T ‘SHINIL YIuIA pue ‘JolesadQ JaddoH jueid
Xjw-Apeay 'spaeA 2 Japun SN axyN ‘SPIBA 21qnd 9T J3pun Juswdinba Jejus Jo Juawdinba Buipeol-jjas ueyy Jayio Suynd uaym siajlesjeusn]
a0 s)ndeusn] dwng woyog 3ny ‘spyang ‘syansL yoel] ‘siaisdwng ‘spaed 7 Japun si0198py pue 51919 dwng $yan1) ajxe Jno4 “Z sse|d

-ais qol auyy uc 53310} 3|qenod pue ‘sapeauleq ‘sy3) Suiwem Buyney s1aAuQ ¥IndL pue luewdwn(g paj|ysun 's1915Wea}

fuew g Jo 7 ‘uoneladg sokaauod yans) Aunjg ‘uonesado vew-z ‘syana) Aunis fuewdnys Japealds diy) pajjadosd-jas 5101081 ) JAMON J3MOd
199y o 01 dn ‘Japel] ajod ‘siajealg Juawaned ‘uonesado uew-z s10InquIsig 10 ‘s1asea.9 pue siadiaH soueydaly s1ad|aH !s1a)sioH pue sy
}04 ‘s|le-Aued s1aysep yanl ] pue Je) ‘uewaddoy ydieg s19¥207 2180 Yaleg ‘saduenguiy s101ael] pue $yonsy dn-yaid ‘sied Aq pajind asoyl
Suipnpul ‘sauiysey Buipjep pue siossardwo) ay ‘sasodind uoljepodsuell Jo) Pasn UBUM ¥INJ1 IWERLY SYINIL XY 3IY] 10 Om] T SSe[)

153M 78 1SV3 - NOILONYLSNOD AVMHOIH ANY AAVIH ‘ONIQTING - Y3AIHA XDNYL

*su8ls peols Adelodwal JO [BACWIRL pUEe UONE||BISU| 3Y) PUE ‘STunjiew
aue| Aesodwa) Jo [eaolsal pue uonie|eisul syl ‘y1om Aemysiy uo adesn sue| 2INPaJ 0] PISN SLINJP PUE S3SI0Y 'SBPERILLIE] YIIM PIILIIOSSE YI0M

AL34YS Diddvdl

*SI|UBYIDN 0ZZBIIS] PUB “duoselr ‘B|qle Buipie pue Junsisse ‘uoiippe
u| pue ‘auiyaew Jo puey Aq SuiloJsuIEM pUE ‘SiI2]S ‘aseq ‘SI00) YI0M 0ZZelI3] Pue ‘JIesoly ‘S|q4e ||e jo Suljeas pue Suiuea)d ‘Suinosd ‘Buipund
‘Buixpwl 3y3 pue ‘J1UBYD3|N 02ZRIIZ] DIBSOIA; By AQ pasn aq Aews Jey) s|ela]ew Jaylo |[e pue ‘sdiya a|qiew ‘Juawad ‘pues Jo Juljpuey ayj

HIHSINIA OZZVvHY3IL

13puaL ADY 1011d ACY "9 558D

‘sgues’) woog 3dl)3eq Jo uoljouy4 "G s5se)



-1 10103dsu| /13153 [eUBIe,, PAJIIUS UONEDIYISSE(D
ay1 se sannp qol aWes ay) SSAJ0AUI || 13153 [RUFIEIAL, PAIIUD LOIEIYSSE]D ay) ‘asimayil * 1 J01dadsu|/1315a) (eualely,, Paiiiua uonedisse(d
Y1 sE SaNP qof SwWes ay) SIA[oAUL | 13153 [ELIDTE[AY, PI[IIUD UONEIYISSE(D 3U) ‘B[ UOIIEJNISSE[D 3] Ul 3duaJa)Ip a4t BulpuelsylmioN

11 ONY | HOLDIdSNI/EILESIL VINALYIN B HILSIL IVIHILYIN

“JIBALIP }INJY JO SUDHIENJISSEPD 313 AQ paJsanod s| {USALIP 3INI] JO a21S

10 ssajpseday) s1aaup ana) adedspue| Aq pawaopsd yiom ay) Jaauidua Sunesado jo suonedyisse)d ayy Aqg paiaaod s| (azis 53 Jo pasn wawdinba
Jo ssa|psedal) siojesado adeaspue| Aq pauwopad yJom 3y “J2J0GE| JO UO[IEIYISSE[D BUNISIXa Y] AQ paIRA0D S| JaJoqe| adedspue| pue uewsjued
sdeaspue| Aq psuuiopad yJom 54 JaAUp Yoy pue saauiBua Sunelado ‘1310qe| 10 SUOIIEDYISSE(D BulSixa aY) Japun sjje) yJom Suidedspue

ONIdVISANY

‘suoneayLe)d
Jo s21eJ adem Joj OTLT-T84-LTT 38 100 1PEIV0D asea|d ‘pais|) Jou uopiedyyisse|d Aue 1o ‘asay saainbal 10afoud e ) "uopeu|wIaIaP SIY) JApUN
pai5ixa aney 0] pawaap uay) Suiaq uoneulwllepR jRRRdS YINs ‘UOPEURLIAIAP |e1dRdS B ayeMRpUN jjBYs Juawledaqg ayl Hses ayl 01 sadde
a1es Ayunod Suiroqyiau ou J| JuSWINICP SIYY Ul 3JuaIajal Ag 1sIxa 03 pawaap Suiaq ales yans ‘@3eJ 4ans apiaosd pue UOREIYISSE|D B YINS Sey
Aunoa Suoqudisu yoiym aiels paroejuod Butag uodn [im Juawpedag ay) ‘Ino 1as Aed Jo suonediyIsse|d Sy} Jo 3uo 0) 193[GNs Jou 5| pawsopad
aq 015€] B J| "3)qE|IBAR IJE YIIYM SUOIIUYIP YIns 3|1y uo sey Ajjesauad Juawledaq 2yl ‘IN0 195 I5IMIBLI0 JOU SUDNEDYISSE|I JO SUOLIUYap J0d



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
TEM:  FY18-VILA.1

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance — College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Request that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation of Geralyn Raimbault, Administrative Assistant Il in
the Allied Health/Career Programs area, effective June 28, 2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the
vacated position, as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

Not applicable. "

, JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION
’ Please see the altached lefter from Ms. Raimbault. Replacement of this position will assist in continuing to

provide credit courses and associate degree programs for an academically prepared student body.
Strategic Direction # 2 - Student Success and Completion, Goal - SSC 2.1)

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation of Geralyn Raimbault, Administrative Assistant If in the
Allied Health/Career Programs area, effective June 28, 2018, and grant permission to advertise 1o fill the
vacated position, as needed.

Approvals;

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes

* Is this related to any previous Board action? No

* Is this part of a large project requiring No
additional funds? (Explain)

President Date



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: Fy18-Vil.A.2

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _X_ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees grant approval to remove the recommendation to terminate=the employment of Solara
Nicholson from the table, and to refer the recommendation back to Administration for further action.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _
“ N/A H
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION
This action supports the SSC Core Values. “
MOTION -
Move that the Board of Trustees grant approval to remove the recommendation to terminate the employment of Solara
Nicholson from the table, and to refer the recommendation back to Administration for further action.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
* I3 this related to any previous Board action? No

*1s this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain) No . @/4,2 {P’/
lb

Date

“lulrg

Date

<0'7'/

‘%? %7 bl 7/15
President Date




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
TEM: FY18-Vil.BA

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _ Operating X Grant Funded
Finance —__ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Request that the Board of Trustees appoint Ms. Amy Babinec as a full-time Art & Design instructor, effective
August 18, 2018.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
|| As placed on the faculty salary schedule. ﬂ
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Permission to ﬁII thig position was granted dunng a prior Board meeting. This action will assist in in providing
credit courses and associate degree programs for an academically prepared student body. (Strategic
Direction #2 — Student Success and Completion, Goal SSC 2.1)

_MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees appoint Ms. Amy Babinec as a full-time Art & Design instructor, effective August
16, 2018.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budgel? Yes

* Is this related to any previous Board action? Yes

* Is this part of a large project requiring No
additional funds? (Explain) %\/ W 5 /‘2 3 / /S/

O.I'IQII'IalDI' % £ ?:t;” l’%,

Date

2y)f

ate

President Date



SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

[TEM: FY18-VIl.B.2

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy %X Operating Grant Funded
Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

u e proposal to hlre Dr. Anissa Jones, Dean of Student Development effective June 18, 2018. \

__ ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
he annual salary is $80,000, plus benefits. J

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The Board granted permission to acTeﬂise and fill this position as a result of resignation. (Strategic Direction 2,
Student Success and Completion, SSC 2.3).

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Dr. Anissa Jones as the Dean of Student Development, effective
June 18, 2018, pending a satisfactory criminal background investigation.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget?
* Is this related to any previous Board action? =
* Is this part of a large project requiring l b / ]
additional funds? (Explain) XS nhy

OI' Of l'luman Resources Date

%ﬁeur ol
propriatd Vice President

%“7 bluf1&
President Date




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

Agenda ltem FY18-VIl.B.3

For Board Action in June 2018 Date:_ May 31 2018
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy __College Operating __X%__ Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health, and Safety Special Levies
Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

————r

Request the Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Clarencia McCormack, Grant Funded, Highway
Construction Careers Training Program Assistant, Business & Career Institute, effective June 18, 2018,

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

This is a full-time 100% grant-funded position with the annual salary of $28,000, plus benefits, 40 hours per
week for, 52 weeks per year,

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Due to the resignation of Loral Monson, which is effective June 15, 2018, filling this pasition is necessary
to continue to provide the customer service and support to the Highway Construction Careers Training
Pragram. This position is 100% Grant-Funded. (Strategic Direction 4, PD 4.1, PD 4.3, PD 4.5, PD 4.6).

MOTION

Request the Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Clarencia McCormack, Grant Funded, Highway
Construction Careers Training Program Assistant, Business & Career Institute, effective June 18, 2018,

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes PROVALS
* 5 this related to any previous Board action? }é MM
* Specify above if matching funds are required. 5/31/2018

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? {Explain)

* Attach supplemental information as necessary

President




0SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-VII.B.4

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance _ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
‘ The proposal to hire Devon Powell, Dean of Student Services effective June 25, 2018. “
_ ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
“ The annual salary is $80,000, plus benefits. 1

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The Board granted permission to advertise and fill this position as a result of retirement. (Strategic Direction 2,
Student Success and Completion, SSC 2.3).

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Devon Powell as the Dean of Student Services, effective
June 25, 2018, pending a satisfactory criminal background investigation,

|}
1"
)

Approvals;
* Are funds available in the budget?

* Is this related to any previous Board action?

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additiona! funds? (Explain) '%D:*:k I b /" /1 ¥

Dir(dor of Himan Resources Date

President Date



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-Vil.B.5

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _X_ Operating Grant Funded
Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
Move that the Board of Trustees approve the appointment of Anthony Smith as a Microcomputer Analyst in the Academic
Computing and Telecommunications Department, effective June 18, 2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the
vacated position, as needed. .
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
“ This is a full-ime position, 35 hours per week, 52 weeks per year; grade X! on the Support Staff Salary Schedule.
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

previous Microcomputer Analyst filling the manager position in the same department.

This action supports the SSC Core Values. This appointment is needed to fill the vacated position due o the u

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the appointment of Anthony Smith as a Microcomputer Analyst in the Academic
Computing and Telecommunications Department, effective June 18, 2018, and grant permission to advertise to fill the
vacated position, as needed.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* |s this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain) No 3
riginglor Date
: é’/ uIx
iector mag'Resgyurces Date
o 4:[7&9
Appropriate Vicd President Date

President Date



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-VI..C.1

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy ___ Operating x_  Grant Funded
Finance ____ College Capital Student Life
Architectural . Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to create and advertise the grant-ﬁded position of Client Solutions
Support Specialist, as per attached.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _
Grant-funded salary of $30,000 plus benefits; 40 hours per week, 52 weeks per year. “

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Reorganization of the Business & Career Institute is necessary to continue to provide customer service and support
to our company clients. (SD 4: Partnership Development, PD 4.5, Foster relationships with our business partners to
facliitate employment opportunities for our students; PD 4.6 Coordinate parinerships between career programs and

community employers to bridge skill gaps.).

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to create and advertise the grant-funded p:sition of Client Solutions
Support Specialist.

Approvals:
* Are funds avaflable in the budget? N/A
*|s this related to any previous Board action? No

*Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? {(Explain) No WM‘W w/ 7 LZ g
Originator vy Date

('/n/le

i o Resources Date
@@éﬁ
Vice Pregident 5

A (18

President Date




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

Job Description
POSITION: CLIENT SOLUTIONS SUPPORT SPECIALIST
DEPARTMENT: BUSINESS AND CAREER INSTITUTE (BCI)

DESCRIPTION OF POSITION:

The Specialist shall be responsible for carrying out all of the objectives, duties, and responsibilities for
the day-to-day coordination and delivery of contract training activities. The Specialist will report to the
Director of Extension Services.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Assist in generating sales leads, sell contract training, and deliver contract training

Assist with all tasks as part Business & Career Institute support

Answer telephones and greet visitors in person and handle inquiries.

Complete and process registrations and payments

Train and use the Colleague system in order to assist with registrations and other BC| functions.
Assist in providing customized training on-campus or at various locations.

Assist with other BCI partnerships, conferences, meetings and events as needed by the
department.

Process all required paperwork for contracts generated by contract training staff, including but
not limited to company agreements, instructor agreements, facility requests, registration forms,
and invoices.

Order instructional supplies and materials, as needed.

Input data into Colleague to create sections and enter registrations

Ensure all invoices are processed in a timely manner

Process instructor payroll

Maintain and promote cooperation with other South Suburban College departments.

Assume other duties as may be assigned by the Director of Extension Services.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

Any combination of education and experience that demonstrates possession of the essential job
responsibilities.

Demonstrated ability to organize multiple projects and meet multiple deadlines

Demonstrated computer proficiency using MS Office.

Experience working in or with business and industry

Experience using Colleague operating System

Experience in adult education or corporate training

STATUS/SALARY: This is a regular full-time Grant-funded position for 40 hours per week, 52
weeks per year through the duration of the grant. The beginning minimum annual salary is
$30,000 plus benefits.



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-Vil.D.1

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING

Policy __ Operating X Grant Funded

Finance __ College Capital Student Life

Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies

Other Safety

PROPOSAL SUMMARY s
Move that the Board of Trustees grant pemmission to change the title of grant-funded Client Solutions Specialist,
currently held by Gervaise Edwards, to grant-funded Client Solutions Employer Liaison Coordinator, effective June
18, 2018. _
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

Grant-funded salary of $42,850, plus benefits.

—

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Based on the needs of the BC1 program, position responsibilities have been customized to address the workflow
deficiencies and improve services to the college's business partners. The restructured role and responsibilities as
defined in the updated job description accurately reflect the needs of the college. (Strategic Direction 4, Partnership
Development: PD 4.1, Engage in community and business partnerships to develop programs and enhance existing
programs in career areas; PD 4.5, Foster relationships with our business partners to facilitate employment
opportunities for our students; PD 4.6, Coordinate partnerships between career programs and community employers

to bridge skill gaps).

MOTION
Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of grant-funded Client Solutions Specialist,
currently held by Gervaise Edwards, to grant-funded Client Solutions Employer Liaison Coordinator, effective June
18, 2018. .

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
*|s this refated to any previous Board action? No

*Is this part of a large project requiring Q , z : E - ;
additional funds? {Explain) No . 2 f I 3 / I g

rigina Date

(/13/18
Director offfumap Resources Date
(M/ 55/

President Date




Job Description

POSITION: Client Solutions Employer Liaison Coordinator
DEPARTMENT: Business & Career Institute {BCl)

DECRIPTION OF POSITION:

Under the direct supervision of the Director of Extension Services, the Client Solutions Employer Liaison
Coordinator will be responsible to assist in the development, implementation and management of job
development and placement; As well as daily support for Client Solutions in the Business & Career Institute.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

e Act as a liaison with companies to obtain job orders.

s Connect job orders and clients seeking employment working extensively with key South
Suburban College departments.

e Analyze data collected to evaluate and ensure effectiveness and quality of the program; make
improvements as needed.

» Generate sales leads, sell contract training, deliver contract training and supervise ongoing
training programs.

e Work with support staff to see that all contractual documents are generated and delivered to
clients and instructors.

s  Work closely with support staff to assure timely and accurate registration of all contract-
training participants.

o Schedule Organize and Promote Business & Career Institute public offering classes.

Generate sales leads, sell contract training, deliver contract training and supervise ongoing

training programs.

Maintain and promote cooperation with other South Suburban College departments.

Work in coliaboration with Student Services on all Career Fair events hosted by the college

Provide assistance with screening and interviewing candidates for training grants

Assume other duties as may be assigned by the Director of Extension Services.

Assist with business contracts related to the Adult Literacy Grants

Assist with testing needs related to Grants and Business & Career Institute contracts

Assume other duties as may be assigned by the Director of Extension Services.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

¢ Experience in job placement, preferable in a manufacturing environment.

e Any combination of education and experience that demonstrates possession of the essential job
responsibilities.

¢ Strong organizational and project managements skills, with the ability to coordinate multi-dimensional
activities simultaneously; self-motivated and able to exercise good judgment in establishing effective
priorities amongst competing task demands.

e Strong oral, written and interpersonal skills.

» Strong knowledge of MS Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint to produce high quality reports,
presentations or other documents.

STATUS/SALARY: This is a full-time Grant-funded position for 40 hours per week, 52 weeks per year. The
beginning minimum annual salary is $42,850 plus benefits.



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-VILD.2

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance ____ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of Director of EnroTnent Services, currently held
by Robin Rihacek, to Executive Director of Enroliment & Retention Services, effective June 18, 2018.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _
Salary of $90,000, plus benefits. “

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Based on the needs of the Division of Student & Enroliment Services, position responsibilities have been customized
to improve services to our current and prospective students. The restructured role and responsibilities as defined in
the updated job description accurately reflect the needs of the college. (Strategic Direction 2, Student Success and
Completion: 2.16, Develop and implement a plan to review and examine internal processes that may improve or
impede student completion and success; 2.17, Develop a process to allocate and/or reallocate resources based on

the college’s strategic plan directives and goals).

MOTION
Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of Director of Enroliment Services, currently he!cr‘

by Robin Rihacek, to Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services, effective June 18, 2018.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain} No

President Bate



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Job Description

JOB TITLE: Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services
DEPARTMENT: Student Services

REPORTS TO: Vice President of Student Development
ADMINISTRATOR/TPE/CLASSIFIED: Administrator

SALARY LEVEL: 90,000

PREPARED DATE: 5/29/18

SUMMARY

The Executive Director will provide overall leadership for strategic short & long range planning and
implementation for enrollment services. Administratively responsible for oversight of the College’s
Enrollment & Retention Services to through directing and coordinating the responsibilities of the
Director of Registration & Records and Director of Recruitment & Retention Services.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be
assigned.

Responsibilities include accountability for all regulatory, compliance, and policy considerations
stemming from the operations of the Admissions and Registrar’s offices. This position serves on
committees, prepares reports, manages budgets and performs other related duties.

In fulfilling the responsibilities of this office, the Executive Director of Enrollment Retention Services
shall be responsible for the overall management of the combined functions of the offices of Admissions,
Recruitment, Multicultural Center, Registration, Records, Registrar and Veterans Center.

Supervises the selection, evaluation, promotion, and termination procedures for all administrative
personnel in the Enrollment & Retention Services division and makes appropriate recommendations to
the Vice President of Student Development.

Work closely with vice presidents, academic deans, faculty, and staff to develop, implement, and
coordinate policies and services which enhance the success of students.

Assist in leading strategic efforts to address issues related to student success, equity, and retention, as
well as addresses issues related to the review, implementation, improvement and enhancement of
policies and procedures in accordance with the mission, goals, and objectives of the college.

Fosters strong relationships with on and off campus constituents to enhance student outreach,
enrollment, retention, and completion.

Provides leadership and management to the enrollment team to ensure compliance with federal, state
and college policies.

Oversees the implementation, upgrades, and compliance with the student information system.
Assures compliance with regulations governing federal, state, institutional, and private programs;

participates in audits and prepares reports and statistics regarding enrollment and or retention when
appropriate.



The Director will participate in admissions/recruiting & retention policy-making and shared governance
committees of the college.

Performs other duties as assigned by the Vice President of Student Development.
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

Ability to manage, direct, control, implement and monitor all aspects of college operations; excellent
interpersonal and communications skills; excellent organizational; strong work ethic and proven
leadership abilities.

QUALIFICATIONS: To execute this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below represent the knowledge, skill, and/or ability
required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
the essential functions.

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Bachelor’s Degree preferred or minimum of 10+ years required equivalent experience working in
educational environment with enrollment management and/or student services.

10+ years administrative experience in one or more areas of student services.
Strong leadership and managerial skills

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to work effectively in a diverse environment

Ability to work under minimal supervision and manage multiple priorities



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY18-VIL.D.3

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of Manager of Admissions & College Recruitment,
currently held by Tiffane Jones, to Director of Recruitment and Retention Services, effective June 18, 2018.
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
|| Salary of $67,900, plus benefits. “
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Based on the needs of the Division of Student & Enrollment Services, position responsibilities have been customized "
to improve services to our current and prospective students. The restructured role and responsibilities as defined in
the updated job description accurately reflect the needs of the college. (Strategic Direction 2, Student Success and
Completion: 2.16, Develop and implement a plan to review and examine internal processes that may improve or

impede student completion and success; 2.17, Develop a process to allocate and/for reallocate resources based on
the college’s strategic plan directives and goals).

MOTION
Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of Manager of Admissions & College Recruitment,
currently held by Tiffane Jones, to Director of Recruitment and Retention Services, effective June 18, 2018,

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* s this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain}) No

President Date



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Job Description

JOB TITLE: Director of Recruitment & Retention Services
DEPARTMENT: Student Services

REPORTS TO: Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services
ADMINISTRATOR/TPE/CLASSIFIED: Administrator

SALARY LEVEL: 67,900

PREPARED DATE: 5/29/18

SUMMARY

Under the direct supervision of the Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services, the Director
of Recruitment & Retention Services plans, organizes and manages the college’s Admissions,
Recruitment and Multicultural Center. Provides leadership in a student-centered admissions process to
include SSC Circle along with the promotion of programs and services to high school students, returning
adult students, business and industry, social service agencies and current students to increase enrollment
and retention. Serves as the liaison to special high school programs.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be
assigned.

The position creates and maintains efficient processes that ensure timely processing of applications,
communications with students, and measurable results.

Provide overall leadership, direction, supervision and vision for the delivery of the highest level of
customer service and communication of college related processes and procedures to prospective
students, current students, high school counselors and other community members.

Facilitates the review and enforcement of state residency requirements; partners with academic
departments, faculty, students, other staff offices, alumni, and community members to carry out
recruitment related activities.

Ensures consistent operation of the departments in accordance with all college policies, processes, all
applicable state and federal regulations and all accreditation standards.

Plans and implements mailings, ads and literature to increase enrollment of prospective students by
effectively working with the Public Relations and/or Marketing Group.

The position includes managing processes of responses to Retention Alerts and implementation and
oversight of a staff mentoring process for at-risk students to better increase retention.

Conducts in-service training relevant to the recruitment process, College programs and procedures,
especially highlighting customer service.

Monitor operations of the upcoming Multicultural Center including budgeting, coordinating volunteer
and/or paid staff, and implementing center initiatives.

Lead efforts to engage communities of difference in ways that support student learning, advance
multicultural understanding, and enhance students’ collegiate experience.

1



The Director will participate in admissions/recruiting & retention policy-making and shared governance
committees of the college.

Prepare, monitor, and manage the annual budget for assigned departments.

Performs other duties as assigned by the Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services.

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
Supervises established procedures for major activities of the Admissions, Recruitment and Multicultural
Center and Welcome Center.

Supervises student workers, part-time workers, support staff in all responsible areas and performs both
direct and indirect supervision through subordinates. Hires, evaluates, trains, disciplines and discharges
staff as necessary.

QUALIFICATIONS: To execute this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below represent the knowledge, skill, and/or ability
required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
the essential functions.

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Bachelor’s Degree preferred or minimum of 7+ years required equivalent experience working in
educational environment with enrollment management and/or student services.

7+ years supervisory experience in one or more areas of student services.

Strong leadership and managerial skills.

Excellent oral and written communication skills.

Ability to work independently and within a team, to work efficiently and meet deadlines in a fast-paced,
multi-task environment with minimal supervision.

Strong ability to exercise reasonable judgement and maintain confidentiality.



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

AGENDA ITEM: FY18-VIl.D.4

Board Meeting Date: June 14, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
___ Policy _X_ Operating ___Grant Funded
___ Finance ——  College Capital ____ Student Life
__ Architectural —_ Protection, Health and —_Special Levies
_____ Other Safety

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Request that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the fitle of Manager of Registration and
Records held by Tenial Whitted to Director of Registration and Records effective June 18, 2018.

K

__ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

|| Salary of $67,900, plus benefits.

i

__ JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Based on the needs of the Division of Student & Enrollment Services, position responsibilities have been
customized to address to improve services to our current and prospective students. The restructured role
and responsibilities as defined in the updated job description accurately reflects the needs of the college.
(Strategic Direction #2, Student Success and Completion, 2,16 Develop and implement a plan to review
and examine internal processes that may improve to impede student completion and success; 2.17
Develop a process to allocate and/or reallocate resources based on the college’s strategic plan directives

and goals).
= — — -

e —|

MOTION _

Move that the Board of Trustees grant permission to change the title of, Manager of Registration and
Records held by Tenial Whitted to Director of Registration and Records effective June 18, 2018.

h

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes

* Is this related to any previous Board action? Approvals:
* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain) € ; [
4
Onginator Dat(o
] ) 2 / 1 } Y
Direcfof of Hulman Resources Date

Preﬁerf}_r IL/(LAS



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Job Description

Job Title: DIRECTOR OF REGISTRATION & RECORDS
Department: Student Services

Reports To: Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services
FLSA Status: Administrator

SALARY LEVEL: 67,900

Date: 5/29/2018

SUMMARY

The Director of Registration/Records reports to the Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention
Services. The Director Registration/Records plans, organizes and manages the college’s registration,
records and veterans student process. Interprets and applies federal and state guidelines where
applicable. Provides supervision for an efficient, student-centered registration process to include SSC
Circle; while overseeing Registration/Records, Veteran’s Center and the college wide annual
commencement. Serves as the liaison to special high school programs.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be
assigned.

Responsible for maintaining all student records, including compliance with federal, state regulations
and local policies, and recommending revisions as appropriate. Develops and implements processes
that support the Registration/Records and Veterans Office; consults with and advises college/district
administration, and faculty regarding state regulations and district policies including records access
policy and procedures, etc. while ensuring alignment with College mission, values, and goals.
Collect, analyze and assist with the preparation of state and other reports as required.

The Director will participate in registration/records policy-making and shared governance committees
of the college.

Plans commencement activities including maintenance of graduation files, preparation of graduation
list, degree mailings, and coordination of commencement ceremonies logistics.

Update students on new and changing registration, records and veterans policies and procedures in a
timely manner using multiple methods.

Maintenance of accurate state and federal statistical reports including student permanent records,
faculty grades and attendance records; registration and enrollment statistics and other records as
assigned; assists with internal and external audits.

Review the college catalog and academic calendar dates and make necessary revisions; develop and
update publications in assigned areas.

Prepare, monitor, and manage the annual budget for assigned departments.

Performs other duties as assigned by the Executive Director of Enrollment & Retention Services.

Page 1 of 2



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Job Description

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
Supervises the implementation of established procedures for major activities of the
Registration/Records and Veterans Offices.

Supervises student workers, part-time workers, support staff in Registration/Records and Veterans
Center and performs both direct and indirect supervision through subordinates. Hires, evaluates, trains,
disciplines and discharges staff as necessary.

The duties listed are not set forth for purposes of limiting the assignment of work. They are not to be
construed as a complete list of the many duties normally to be performed under a job title or those to be
performed temporarily outside an employee's normal line of work

QUALIFICATIONS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill,
and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Bachelor’s Degree preferred or minimum of 7+ years required equivalent experience working in
educational environment with enrollment management and/or student services.

7+ years supervisory experience in one or more areas of student services.

Strong leadership and managerial skills.

Excellent oral and written communication skills.

Ability to work independently and within a team, to work efficiently and meet deadlines in a fast-
paced, multi-task environment with minimal supervision.

Strong ability to exercise reasonable judgement and maintain confidentiality.

Page 2 of 2



